13 2

MEETING AGENDA v2
May 9, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,812999905484#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar I1D: 812 9999 0548

1. MOMENT OF SILENCE

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. CALL TO ORDER

4. LATE FILE

APPL00077_05 09 2022 Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street
APPT00321 05 09 2022 Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St  Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025
ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 FY23 CPC Recommendations

ORDRO00355 05 09 2022 Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project
ORDRO00356_05 09 2022 Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project

5. PUBLIC COMMENT

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

o April 21, 2022 (Approve)

o April 25, 2022 (Approve)
8. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL00074 05 09 2022  12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25" 10am-1pm (PS)

e APPL00075_05 09 2022  Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9) (PS)

e APPL00076_05 09 2022 High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am (PS)

9. TRANSFERS
e TRANO00125 05 09 2022 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K (B&F)
e TRANO00126 05 09 2022 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000 (B&F)
e TRANO00127_05_09 2022 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to (B&F)
Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses $192,606.80


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


10. APPOINTMENTS

APPT00319 05 09 2022 Jeevan Kowalski  Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/
*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025
APPT00320 05 09 2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/

*Re-appointment Special Police Officer 5/31/2025

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)
ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
ORDRO00346_04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Establishment
ORDRO00347_04_25 2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation
ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 Brown School Loan Order

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
ORDRO00319_02_14 2022  Kelley School Funds Order (COTW)
ORDRO00340_04_11 2022 Fair Share Resolution (COTW)
COMMO00402_04_11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
ODNCO00105_02_14 2022  Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
ODNCO046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
ORDRO00330_03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
ORDRO00341 04 11 2022 Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

PUBLIC SAFETY
APPL00072_04_25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime
APPL00073_04_25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.
APPTO00315_04_25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82" St. Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025
APPT00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr. Harbormaster 5/1/2025
Sp. Police Officer
ORDRO00345_04_25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by & between Salisbury North Jetty
Dredging Project

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA

9. MAYOR'S UPDATE

10. FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

APPT00321_05_09 2022 Late File Charles Alovisetti 60 Bromfield St Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00077_05_09 2022 Late File Pride in the Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm
Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS
e APPT00313 04 25 2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025

ORDERS

ORDRO00349_05_09 2022 FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase

ORDRO00350_05_09 2022 FY2023 Budget Order

ORDRO00351_05_09 2022 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project

ORDRO00352_05 09 2022 Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
ORDRO00353_05_09 2022 Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.
ORDRO00354 05 09 2022 Late File FY23 CPC Recommendations

ORDRO00355_05 09 2022 Late File Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project
ORDRO00356_05_09 2022 Late File Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project

ORDINANCES

e (ODNC102 11 08 2021 2"d Reading Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
o (ODNCO00110_05 09 2022 Updating Departmental Revolving Funds

o ODNCO00111 05 09 2022 Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:

Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW

In Committee:

Budget & Finance

In Committee:

e TRANO00124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)

ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
ORDRO00346 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Establishment
ORDRO00347 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation
ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 Brown School Loan Order
ORDRO00336_03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K
ORDRO00338_04_11_ 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)

Education

In Committee:

General Government

In Committee:
ORDRO00319 02 14 2022 Kelley School Funds Order (COTW)
ORDR00340 04 11 2022 Fair Share Resolution (COTW)
COMMO00402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
COMMO0405 04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)
ORDRO00350_05 09 2022 FY2023 Budget Order




License & Permits

In Committee:
ODNCO047_01_27 2020
COMMO00385 01 31 2022
COMMO00388 01 31 2022

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:

COMM299_02_08_2021
ODNC00103_01_10_2022
COMMO00406_04_11_2022

Planning & Development

In Committee:
ODNCO00105 02 14 2022

General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball

Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)

ODNCO046 01 27 2020

Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)

ORDRO00330 03 28 2022

License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light

ORDRO00341 04 11 2022

Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

COMMO00398_03_28_2022
APPT00316_04 25 2022
APPT00317_04 25 2022

Public Safety

Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)
Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St.  Conservation Comm.
Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA

5/1/2025
5/15/2023

In Committee:
e APPL00072 04 25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime
e APPL00073 04 25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.
e APPT00315 04 25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82 St. Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025
e APPT00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr. Harbormaster 5/1/2025
Sp. Police Officer
e ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by & between Salisbury North Jetty
Dredging Project
e COMMO00396 03 14 2022  Ltr. Stephen Comley
¢ COMMO0390 02 28 2022  Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field
Public Utilities
In Committee:

APPTO00314_04_25 2022 Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St.

Rules

In Committee:
ORDR239 02 8 2021

17. GOOD OF THE ORDER

18. ADJOURNMENT

Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024

Council Rule 7 and 10B



CONSENT AGENDA




13 2

MEETING MINUTES
April 21, 2022
City Council Special Meeting 6:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,8129999054 8#
Or Telephone:
US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

=

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. CALL TO ORDER
The City Council President Heather Shand called the special meeting to order at 6:00 pm and asked the City
Clerk, Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Vogel, Wright, Zeid,
Cameron, Donahue, Khan, McCauley, and Shand. 9 present. Councillor Lane joined remotely at 6:05pm. 10
present, 1 absent (CW).

3. LATE FILE
e APPLO00071 04 25 2022 Nourishing the North Shore Walk for Hunger 5/1/22 10am-12pm
Motion to waive the rules and accept the late file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (CW). Motion passes.

4. PUBLIC COMMENT

*khkkkkhkhkhkkkkkhkhhkhkhkhkkhhikhkhkkkhiihkkik

Motion to move ORDR00343 04 21 2022 to the next item on the agenda by Councillor Khan, seconded by
Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (CW). Motion passes. Motion to refer to Education by
Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent (CW). Motion passes.

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.
THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,
THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY

5. COMMUNICATIONS
e (COMMO00407 04 21 2022 Stephen Jean Resubmission of Ltr re: NYS speaker (GG&COTW)
Motion to table by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 4 yes (MW, SZ, BL, IM),
6 no, 1 absent (CW). Motion fails. Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor Zeid,
seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 4 yes (SZ, BL, JM, HS), 6 no, 1 absent (CW). Motion fails.
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 6 yes, 4 no (MW,
SZ, BL, JM), 1 absent (CW). Motion passes.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

REGULAR AGENDA
6. COMMUNICATIONS
e APPL00071 04 25 2022 Nourishing the North Shore Walk for Hunger 5/1/22 10am-12pm (PS)
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

absent (CW). Motion passes.

ORDERS
e ORDRO00343 04 21 2022 2022 SOI to MSBA

PRESENTATION BY OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
e RE: New DHCS Guidelines requiring as-of-right multi-family zoning in MBTA communities.
Presented by Andrew Port, Director of Planning

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 7:11 pm by Councillor Preston, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 absent

(CW). Motion passes.



N

13 2

MEETING MINUTES
April 25, 2022
City Council Meeting 7:00 pm
LOCATION: City Council Chambers, City Hall
60 Pleasant Street, Newburyport
Zoom details:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548
Or One tap mobile:
US: +19292056099,8129999054 8#
Or Telephone US: +1 929 205 6099
Webinar ID: 812 9999 0548

MOMENT OF SILENCE

Remembering Garry Hughes

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
CALL TO ORDER
The City Council President Heather Shand called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm and asked the City Clerk,
Richard B. Jones, to call the roll. The following City Councillors answered present: Wallace, Wright, Zeid,
Cameron, Donahue, Khan, Lane, McCauley, Preston, Vogel, and Shand. 11 present (BL remote).
LATE FILE
ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 Intermunicipal Agreement by and between Salisbury North Jetty Dredging Project
APPTO00317 04 25 2022 Lynn Schow 75 High St. ZBA  5/15/2023
APPT00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr.  Harbormaster/Sp. Police Officer =~ 5/01/2025
COMMO00409 04 25 2022 EP
COMMO00409 04 25 2022 Dept. of Housing & Community Dev. Ltr
ORDRO00346 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Establishment
ORDRO00347 04 25 2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation
ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 Brown School Loan Order

Motion to waive the rules and accept the late files by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call
vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
5. PUBLIC COMMENT

Jeff Trail 27 Jefferson Street
James Meinhart 27 V4 Jefferson Street
Carol Meinhart 27 Y Jefferson Street
Charlie Tontar 29 Jefferson Street
Mary Sortal 8 Coffin Street

6. MAYOR'S COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA

NOTE: ALL ITEMS LISTED UNDER CONSENT AGENDA WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION.

THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION IS DESIRED,

THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
SEPARATELY.

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

e April 11,2022 (Approve)

8. COMMUNICATIONS

e APPL00072 04 25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime (PS)
e APPL00073 04 25 2022  Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St. (PS)


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81299990548

e COMMO0408 04 25 2022 Retirement Board COLA Meeting Amended Public Hearing
9. TRANSFERS

10. APPOINTMENTS

e APPTO00313 04 25 2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025
e APPT00314 04 25 2022 Daniel A. Simon 11 Jackson St. Water/Sewer Comm.  4/30/2024
e APPT00315 04 25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82" St. Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025

Councillor McCauley requested that APPT00315 be referred to Public Safety.
Re-Appointment:

e APPT00316 04 25 2022 Stephen Moore 10 N. Atkinson St. Conservation Comm. 5/1/2025
Councillor McCauley requested that APPT00315 be referred to Public Safety.

(R&F)

(PU)
(PD)

(PD)

ALL ITEMS NOTED BELOW ARE REMOVED FROM THEIR RESPECTIVE COMMITTEES WITH THE

MOTION TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA

BUDGET & FINANCE
e ORDRO00334 03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
e TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
e COMMO00403 04 11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
e ORDRO00342 04 11 2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
e COMMO00404 04 11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes

NEIGHBORHOOD & CITY SERVICES
e ODNCIO02 11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

e COMMO0382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
e APPT00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2 B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027

PUBLIC SAFETY
APPL00068 04 11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm
APPL00069 04 11 2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm
APPL00070 04 11 2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14"-15" 10am-8pm
ORDRO00339 04 11 2022  Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll

call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
REGULAR AGENDA

9. PRESENTATION - CAPITAL FACILITES MASTER PLAN
Presented by Kim Turner



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

MAYOR'S UPDATE
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion
passes.

FIRST READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00317 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Lynn Schow 75 HighSt. ZBA 5/15/2023

Motion to refer to Planning and Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll

call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

e APPTO00318 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr.  Harbormaster 5/1/2025
Sp. Police Officer

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11

yes. Motion passes.

COMMUNICATIONS

e COMMO0409 04 25 2022 LATEFILE Dept. of Housing & Community Dev. Ltr

e COMMO00409 04 25 2022 EP

Motion to Collective approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

TRANSFERS

SECOND READING APPOINTMENTS

e APPT00308 04 11 2022 Marci Neville 16 Morin Rd. Council on Aging 4/29/2027
e APPT00309 04 11 2022 Jeanette Isabella 100 Water St. ~ Emma Andrews Lib. Comm. 4/29/2023
e APPT00310 04 11 2022 Rebecca Regnet 25 Barton St.  Trust Fund Comm. 4/15/2025
e APPT00311 04 11 2022 Nicole Whalen 12 Lafayette St. Parks Comm. 4/29/2027
e APPT00312 04 11 2022 George Aranea 19 Essex St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025

Motion to collectively approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

ORDERS
e ORDRO00344 04 25 2022 Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call Vote.
11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Intermunicipal Agreement by and between Salisbury
North Jetty Dredging Project
Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call Vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.
e ORDRO00346 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Brown School Fund Establishment
e ORDRO00347 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Brown School Fund Appropriation
e ORDRO00348 04 25 2022 LATE FILE Brown School Loan Order
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll
call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.

ORDINANCES

e ODNCO00109 03 14 2022 2"4 Reading Amendment to Sidewalks Specifying Sidewalk Materials
Motion to approve on second reading by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call vote. 9
yes, 2 no (AK, CP). Motion passes.

COMMITTEE ITEMS

Ad Hoc Committee on Economic Development

In Committee:



Ad Hoc Committee on Market Landing Park and COTW
In Committee:

Budget & Finance
In Committee:
e ORDRO00334 03 28 2022 ARPA Sea Wall Joppa Park 100K
Councillor Zeid recused. Motion to approve by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call
vote. 9 yes, 1 no (JD), 1 recused (SZ). Motion passes.
e TRANO00123 04 11 2022 Fire-Foam & Equip $2000, Fire-New Hose Fit $3,000, and
Fire-Protective Clothing $3,100 to Fire-Software $8,100
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMMO00403 04 11 2022 Annual Audit of City’s FY2021 Financial Statements
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00342 04 11 2022 CPC-FY22-Supplementary Bartlet Mall-Historic Restoration
Walkway Improvements
Motion to approve by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00336 03 28 2022 ARPA Amesbury 250K
e TRANO0OO124 04 11 2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K (COTW)
e ORDRO00338 04 11 2022 Capital Improvement Program FY2023-2027 (COTW)

Education
In Committee:
e ORDRO00343 04 21 2022 2022 SOl to MSBA
Motion to remove and approve by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.

General Government
In Committee:
e COMMO00404 04 11 2022 KP Law Opinion RE: Property Disposition & Votes
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Shand, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote 10 yes, 1 no
(JM). Motion passes.
e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022 Kelley School Funds Order
Motion to remove, and refer back to General Government and COTW by Councillor Shand, seconded by
Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e COMMO0402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry
e COMMO0405 04 11 2022 Mayor’s Strategic Plan (COTW)
e ORDRO00340 04 11 2022  Fair Share Resolution (COTW)

License & Permits
In Committee:
e ODNCO047 01 27 2020 General Ordinance - Short Term Rental Units Rules
e COMMO0385 01 31 2022 STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems
e COMMO0388 01 31 2022 UPDATED STRU Fire Sprinkler Systems

Neighborhoods & City Services
In Committee:
e ODNC102 11 08 2021 Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.
e COMM299 02 08 2021 Phillips Dr. Neighborhood Committee Ltr
e ODNCO00103 01 10 2022  Streets, Sidewalks, and Other Public Places Alterations & Maintenance
e COMMO0406 04 11 2022 Pioneer League Letter re: Pickleball




Planning & Development

In Committee:
e COMMO00382 01 31 2022 Update from Global re 107 State Street
Motion to receive and file by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 11 yes.
Motion passes.
e APPTO00305 03 14 2022 Dan Mello 2B Fulton St.  Waterfront Trust 3/31/2027
Motion to approve by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor Vogel. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ODNCO00105 02 14 2022  Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
ODNCO046 01 27 2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
COMMO00398 03 28 2022 Memo DHCD MBTA Housing Choice Briefing (COTW)
ORDRO00330 03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
ORDRO00341 04 11 2022 Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation

Public Safety

In Committee:
e APPL00068 04 11 2022 Flag Day 5K June 11" 4-8 pm
e APPLO00069 04 11 2022 Newburyport Pioneer League Tag Day May 7th 9am-1pm
e APPL00070 04 11 2022 Spring Fest Chamber of Commerce May 14™-15™ 10am-8pm
e APPLO00071 04 25 2022 Nourishing the North Shore Walk for Hunger 5/1/22 10am-12pm
Motion to remove APPL00071 and collectively approve with APPL00068, APPL00069, and APPL00070 by
Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call vote 11 yes. Motion passes.
e ORDRO00339 04 11 2022 Authorizing Agreement between City and Daily News re Lot
Motion to approve by Councillor McCauley, seconded by Councillor Wright. Roll call vote. 10 yes, 1 no (SZ).
Motion passes.
e COMMO0396 03 14 2022 Ltr. Stephen Comley
e (COMMO0390 02 28 2022 Gregory Caplan Ltr-Low St./Bright Horizons access to Fuller Field

Public Utilities

In Committee:

Rules

18.

19.

In Committee:
e ORDR239 02 8 2021 Council Rule 7 and 10B

GOOD OF THE ORDER
Council President Shand noted that there would be an open house on May 15 at Congregation Ahavas Achim.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — Pursuant to G.L.c.30A, s.21 et al Exemption #6 of the Open Meeting Law this
discussion will relate to the purchase, exchange, lease of value of real property if the chair declared that an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. The locus is Coffin Street.
Council President Shand asked the Clerk to read the notice. Council President Shand declared that an open
meeting may have a detrimental effect on the negotiating position of the public body. Council President Shand
announced that the meeting would not be coming back into a public session. Councillor Wright recused himself.
Motion to go into Executive Session for the stated purpose by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Donahue.
Roll call vote. 8 yes, 1 no (BV), 1 recused (MW), 1 absent (BL). Motion passes.

20. ADJOURNMENT



COMMUNICATIONS




APPL0O0074_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00074_05_09_2022














3/30/22, 3:23 PN MG 7HT
i -1Pg

S e~

ROUTE - RUN/WALK

'/;‘r/ n ‘\\':'
i/

Y RQUTE FOR SKRUN~
L Start jch arborside

RUN

@R” 5K WALK

“..lq.l--

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox?projector=1
11












APPL00075_05_09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00075_05_09_2022








15 W00 B

o

WO 84

LHa0g
P nics €
















APPLO0076_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00076_05_09_2022




















TRANSFERS




TRAN00125_05 09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00125_05_09_2022


TRANO0126_05_09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00126_05_09_2022


TRANOO12/_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00127_05_09_2022


APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING

























END OF CONSENT AGENDA

BEGINNING OF REGULAR AGENDA




APPOINTMENTS
FIRST READING




APPT00321_05 09 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00321_05_09_2022







ksullivan
Typewritten Text


COMMUNICATIONS




APPLO0077_05_09_2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00077_05_09_2022











RIDE

Saturday, June 11th

Bar25: Noon-5pm
It's a party on State Street! DJ, Dancing, Pre-
party for the cruise!
Performance by Seacoast Stilettos
Cash donations at the door to benefit Youth

Riverwalk Brewery- Noon-4pm W
Sweet Paws Rescue Pride Pawrty

Mutt strut, Kids activities and more to come!

On Fire Organization

Thirsty Whale: 6-10pm
Drink specials, dancing and Pride Smirnoff
Swag! Cash donations at the door to benefit
NAGLY Organization

Captain's Lady: 7-10pm
SUNSET CRUISE! DJ, Dancing, Cash Bar and
plenty of surprises!
Ticketed event to support BAGLY, Inc.
Link to tickets: bit.ly/30k60Q7

Thank you to our sponsors:

BENTLEY'S















APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING




APPOINTMENTS
SECOND READING

e APPT00313 04 25 2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St. Cultural Council 4/29/2025

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as amended by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Donahue. Roll call

vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



APPT00313_04_25 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00313_04_25_2022








ORDERS




ORDR00349_05_09_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport authorizes an increase to the spending limit for the
following fund(s) for fiscal year 2022 in accordance with MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Account Name Original FY2022 Revised FY2022
- Spending Limit Spending Limit
Recreational Services $435,000 $535,000
Electrical Inspector $105,000 $110,000
Senior/Community Center Maintenance $15,000 $20,000

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid



CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

FINANCE DEPARTMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
PHONE: 978-465-4404
WWW.CITYOFNEWBURYPORT.COM/FINANCE

SEAN R. REARDON ETHAN R. MANNING
MAYOR FINANCE DIRECTOR/CITY AUDITOR
To: President and Members of the Newburyport City Council

From: Ethan R. Manning, Finance Director/City Auditor

Date: April 27, 2022

Subject: FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limits

As we approach fiscal year-end, increases are requested to spending limits for three of the
departmental revolving funds authorized under MGL, Chapter 44 Section 53E1/2:

Recreational Services Revolving Fund ($435,000 to $535,000)

It is requested that the spending limit for the recreational services revolving fund be restored
back to $535,000. When the FY2022 spending limits were set, the spending limit was decreased
to $435,000 to reflect approximately $100,000 in funding that is now budgeted in the general
fund (and then funded by a transfer from the recreational services revolving fund). That
amount funds the line items in the Youth Services budget for the activities coordinators and an
administrative assistant.

Unfortunately, when the $100,000 cut to the spending limit was made, it was also during a time
of lower income and spending resulting from the pandemic. During the summer of 2020, no
part time staff were hired, significantly decreasing FY21 spending. Had that trend continued,
the department would likely have come in at or below the $435,000 spending limit for FY22.

Fortunately, registration numbers and programming have now returned to pre-pandemic
levels. Consequently, spending has increased as the department has restored the resources
that are needed to run all of those programs. Additional staff and service providers, combined
with inflationary pressures from contractors, as well as, increases to the minimum wage, have
collectively caused the fund to hit the spending limit that was set for FY22.

The department respectfully requests that the City Council increase the spending limit to

$535,000 so that we can continue to pay staff and contractors through the end of the fiscal
year. It is anticipated that a higher spending limit will be requested for FY23.

1of2


http://www.cityofnewburyport.com/finance

Electrical Inspector Revolving Fund ($105,000 to $110,000)

An increase is requested to reflect higher wages for FY22 resulting from settled collective
bargaining agreements.

Senior/Community Center Maintenance Revolving Fund ($15,000 to $20,000)

During FY22, the Senior/Community Center was fully reopened to the public and is once again
available to be rented by outside groups on nights and weekends. As such, costs to coordinate
and staff those events has increased.

Thank you for your consideration.

2 of 2



DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS

FY2022 YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY (AS OF APRIL 26, 2022)

FY22

Fund Beginning YTD YTD Transfers Current ] Remaining o

Account Name Code Balance Revenue Expended Out Balance Splteir;:;ng Budget % Used

Council on Aging 2802 ($312) $14,599 $13,767 SO $519 $40,000 $26,233 34.4%
Recreational Services 2803 $525,687 $507,475 $432,999 $105,640 $494,523 $435,000 $2,001 99.5%
Historical Commission 2804 $10,252 $1,525 S450 SO S11,327 $2,500 $2,050 18.0%
Electrical Inspector 2806 $51,920 $76,102 $81,849 SO $46,173 $105,000 $23,151 78.0%
Plumbing Inspector 2807 $1,835 $74,023 $45,952 SO $29,906 $65,000 $19,048 70.7%
Gas Inspector 2808 $2,365 $47,390 $37,768 SO $11,987 $55,000 $17,232 68.7%
Disabilities Commission 2809 $34,534 S$5,250 SO SO $39,784 $3,000 $3,000 0.0%
Emma Andrews Library 2810 $48,539 $10,000 $10,346 SO $48,192 $30,000 $19,654 34.5%
Transient Vendors 2812 $24,399 $3,000 $880 SO $26,519 $20,000 $19,120 4.4%
Planning & Zoning 2813 $563 $28,750 $25,649 SO $3,664 $70,000 S44,351 36.6%
Animal Control 2817 $12,647 $1,445 SO SO $14,092 $6,000 $6,000 0.0%
Tree Commission 2818 $11,628 SO $4,275 SO $7,353 $10,000 S$5,725 42.8%
Medicare/Medicaid 2835 $23,257 $38,597 $13,616 SO 548,238 $25,000 $11,384 54.5%
Veterans Services 2836 $1,273 SO SO SO $1,273 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
City Hall Maintenance 2840 $6,657 $3,415 SO SO $10,072 $5,000 $5,000 0.0%
Senior Comm. Ctr. Maint. 2841 $74,129 $16,845 $14,745 SO $76,228 $15,000 $255 98.3%
Parks Maint. 2842 $1,002 $2,975 S$794 SO $3,183 $15,000 $14,206 5.3%
Solid Waste 2843 $260,542 $63,848 $62,089 $35,000 $227,301 $100,000 $37,911 62.1%
Assessor 2844 $3,490 $140 SO SO $3,630 $2,000 $2,000 0.0%
Total $1,094,407 $895,377 $745,181 $140,640 $1,103,964 $1,005,500 $260,319 74.1%



ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


ORDRO00350 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022
THAT, the City of Newburyport raise and appropriate in the General Fund a sum of $ as
the operating budget for Fiscal Year 2023 (July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023), of which $ is

appropriated to the School Department.

FURTHER THAT, to support said appropriations in the General Fund, the following sums shall be
appropriated from other available funds:

Downtown Paid Parking Fund S
Health Insurance Stabilization Fund S
Recreational Revolving Fund S

FURTHER THAT, the City of Newburyport raise and appropriate the following sums in the enterprise
funds:

Water Enterprise Fund S
Sewer Enterprise Fund S
Harbormaster Enterprise Fund S

The appropriations above represent the annual budget for Fiscal Year 2023 as submitted by Mayor
Reardon on May 9, 2022, as amended.



Heather L. Shand, Council President

Afroz K. Khan, Councillor At-Large

Bruce L. Vogel, Councillor At-Large

Sharif I. Zeid, Ward 1 Councillor

Christine E. Wallace, Ward 4 Councillor

Byron J. Lane, Ward 6 Councillor

ORDRO00350 05 09 2022

Edward C. Cameron Jr., Councillor At-Large

Constance Preston, Councillor At-Large

Mark R. Wright, Councillor At-Large

Jennie L. Donahue, Ward 2 Councillor

James J. McCauley, Ward 5 Councillor



ORDRO00351 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, $750,000 is appropriated to pay costs of the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Rehabilitation
project, including the payment of all costs incidental and related thereto, to serve as the local
contribution should the City of Newburyport be awarded federal and/or state grant funding. To
meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is authorized to borrow
said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other enabling
authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the
Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this
vote. This Order supersedes ORDR00317_01_31 2022.

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

OFFICE OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
60 PLEASANT STREET * P.O. BOX 550
NEWBURYPORT, MA 01950
(978) 465-4400

SEAN REARDON

MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
TO: NEWBURYPORT CITY COUNCIL
FROM: GEORDIE VINING, SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER AND ANDREW LEVINE, CHIEF OF STAFF

SUBJECT: CENTRAL WATERFRONT BULKHEAD REHABILITATION PROJECT

DATE: 5/5/22

The City is applying for multiple federal and state grants to support the Central Waterfront Bulkhead Rehabilitation
Project and a revised borrowing authorization is needed to leverage one or more of these grants. This authorization
would supersede the previous authorization ORDR00317_01_31_2022.

The design and permitting phase of the Bulkhead Rehabilitation project is nearing completion, and the City
anticipates advertising the project for construction this late summer or fall. A cost estimate from February 2022 by
the City’s marine engineering consultant GEl indicated a cost of $5,378,300. The City has applied for $5.3M in
grants: a $1.75M grant from the U.S. Economic Development Administration (EDA) Economic Adjustment
Assistance Program, a $1.3M grant from the state Seaport Economic Council, and we are in the process of applying
for a $2.25M grant from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) based on the Community Project
Funding that Congressman Moulton earmarked for the City in the federal spending bill, the Consolidated
Appropriations Act of 2022 (H.R. 2471).

While this funding has already been earmarked, the awarding agency, FEMA, is requiring that we submit the formal
application through its Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities (BRIC) Grant program to receive the
funding. This application is due June 13, 2022. This application requires a 25% match, and since $2.25M has been
identified, that means we need $750,000 in non-federal match. While the state’s SEC grant could be used as a
match, we cannot list it on the application because we will not know by June 13" if we have been awarded the state
grant or not.

This new authorization would increase the appropriation to $750,000 to cover the needed match for the federal
allocation of $2.25M and would remove the explicit reference to the EDA’s Travel Tourism and Outdoor Recreation
grant. Following the advice of Bond Counsel, it removes the qualification that the funding only be spent if the grant
money is received. This language is no longer necessary because we have been informed by the Congressman’s
staff that the funding has been conditionally approved and that we are in position to receive the grant through
FEMA.

The remaining consideration will be securing the additional match funding needed should the EDA Grant be
received. The City has applied for $1,757,576, which would require a match of $439,394. The City will be able to
use the state grant secured through the MA Seaport Economic Council (SEC) if this grant is secured, and can also
count the $50,000 pledged by the Waterfront Trust. Should the SEC money not be granted, the City could use an
additional $389,394 in either American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds, or look for a different funding source. In



addition, please note that the previous authorization explicitly referenced the EDA’s Travel Tourism and Outdoor
Recreation grant program, but the EDA shifted the City’s application to a different EDA grant program, the Economic
Adjustment Assistance program. Removing the reference to the specific grant program will allow the administration
the flexibility to leverage various other potential grants. Table 1 below shows the anticipated breakdown in funding.

As noted earlier, the exposed steel of the 1977 bulkhead that supports the edge of Newburyport’s central waterfront
is now 45 years old and is at the end of its service life. Corroding holes in the old steel sheet piles are growing
visibly larger, and the more they expand the more they allow fill material to escape into the river, undermining the
Boardwalk’s foundations and the edge of the waterfront park if left unchecked. The exposed tie back anchor bolts in
the embayment’s bulkhead structurally support the sheet piles and have begun to corrode, break and fail in recent
years. In addition, the old steel mooring piles attached to the bulkhead that anchor the seasonal floats for visiting
boaters have been breaking underwater.

Thank you for your consideration.

Table 1

Source Amount Status Notes

FEMA: BRIC/ Federal Spending $2,250,000 | Application in Progress/ Requires $750k non-federal

Bill Conditionally Approved match

City of Newburyport/ Bonding $750,000 Request of City Council Match for BRIC or EDA
Funding

EDA: ARPA Economic Adjustment | $1,757,576 | Application Complete Requires $439,394 non-federal

Assistance match

Seaport Economic Council $1,300,000 | Application Complete Could serve as match for
federal grants

Waterfront Trust $50,000 Secured

Table 2

Total Secured $50,000

Total Conditionally Approved: $2,250,000

Total Outstanding Grants $3,047,576

Total Match $750,000

Total: $6,097,576

Note: Current cost is estimated at $5,378,300, but costs may increase and grant amounts from the outstanding
applications may be lower than the amounts for which we applied.




ORDR00352 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed
Contractor application for the 2022 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer,
Roadway, and Sidewalk work:

Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
25 Old Salisbury Road
Salisbury, MA 01952

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel
























ORDR00353 05 09 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport approves the following Licensed
Contractor application for the 2022 construction year for Water, Sewer, Drain Layer,
Roadway, and Sidewalk work:

Commonwealth Construction and Consulting Co., Inc.
10 Walnut Hill Park, Suite 3F
Woburn, MA 01801

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

































ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

That the City Council appropriates or reserves from the Community Preservation Act FY 2023 estimated
revenues, in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44B, for the following projects, based upon
the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, the total amount of $1,422,370. The source
of funds shall be FY2023 estimated revenues in the amount of $1,333,644.33 and the Community
Preservation Fund Balance in the amount of $178,773.97. Each project listed below shall be considered
a separate appropriation or reservation in the amount indicated for that project. Any conditions or
stipulations indicated within the Community Preservation Committee’s recommendation, incorporated
herein, shall be considered a condition of this appropriation and subsequent grant award.

Project

No Project Title Applicant Request Recommendation

Priority Housing Needs
1 and Update to Housing Affordable Housing Trust $230,000 $230,000
Production Plan

2 Old South Clock Face Old South Church $4,650 $4,650

Cushing H L .
HS1INg Cotlse Historical Society of Old

3 Architectural $69,750 $69,750

P Newbury

Preservation

. $216,000 (plus 15

o |mtm st TsComes | s | yraowb

Improvements

P $2,574,000)

5 Open Space Reserve Fund | Open Space Committee $100,000 $100,000
6 Heritage Tree Proprietors of Oak Hill $10,000 $10,000

Preservation Cemetery
7 Joppa Park Improvement | Parks Commission & $115,000 $15,000

Project Department



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47988
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

Lower Atkinson Common | Parks Commission &
Improvement Project Department

$1,157,803 $525,000

Market Landing Park

Office of Planning & SO (15 yr BOND of

Expansion (Central $3,000,000
Waterfront Development $3,000,000)
N'ewburvr:.Jc'vrt'BIack Office of Planning & $53,000 $53,000
History Initiative Development
. $1,223,400 Current
Total: | $9,280,303 $5,574,000 Bonds



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171

ORDR00354 05 09 2022

Late File

11 NHS Stadium Bond Payment $124,980
12 Cherry Hill Soccer Field Bond Payment $11,740
13 Fuller Field Track Renovation, Phase Two Bond Payment $50,250
14 Administrative Costs $12,000
Total: $198,970
Councilor Sharif I. Zeid
Approve: Attest:

Date:



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

NEWBURYPORT COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR FY23 APPROPRIATIONS

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee recommends that the City Council appropriate or
reserve, as indicated $1,422,370 from Community Preservation Fund Revenues for the projects and bond
payments, in the amounts, in the categories, and subject to the conditions hereinafter described.

The following CONDITIONS are common to recommended current appropriations and exclude
recommended reservations and bonded amounts:

A Each recipient of funds is required to submit to the CPC a written report on the status of
the project by each October 15, January 15, April 15 and July 15 following appropriation
and until final completion of the project.

B. If a project is not completed within twenty-four (24) months of appropriation, the grantee
must submit a written request to the CPC for an extension of the grant. Otherwise, funds
may be subject to rescission and returned to Community Preservation Fund Reserves
(applicable to appropriations, not to reservations).

C. Full funding is conditioned upon the receipt of state matching funds, estimated to be
32.3% of local revenue, expected in November 2022.

Attached are:

1. A draft Council Order and table summarizing all CPC recommendations
2. Recommendations for project numbers 1-14, with summaries for each
3. Criteria for project evaluation adopted and published by the CPC

Estimated Community Preservation Fund Revenues available for appropriation or reservation in FY 2023
total $1,512,418. This figure includes estimated receipts of the local CPA surcharge through fiscal year
end 2022, accumulated interest, the anticipated 32.3% state matching funds expected to be received in
November 2022, current uncommitted and unreserved funds, and the returned funds from completed
and closed-out projects.

Applications for all projects are available for review on the City website at the following URL:

https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

Respectfully submitted by:

Community Preservation Committee Members

Michael Dissette, Chair Jane Healey, Vice Chair
Mark Rosen Paul Healy

Tom O’Brien Don Walters

Don Little Joe Morgan

Charles Griffin


https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/community-preservation-committee

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

PROJECTNO. 1
Priority Housing Needs and Update to Housing Production Plan

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $230,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust for priority housing needs and to update the City’s Housing
Production Plan.

The CPA category is Affordable Housing.

Project Summary: The Newburyport Affordable Housing Trust (the “Trust”) is requesting a total

of $230,000 in Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding for two projects: (1) a ‘set-aside’ of $200,000
for affordable housing development initiatives (including the Brown School), and (2) $30,000 to be used
for consultant services to update to the City’s Housing Production Plan (HPP). The Trust is seeking CPA
funding to be added to the Affordable Housing Trust Fund to be used for imminent and future housing
development projects located throughout the community to encourage private developers to both
increase the number of affordable homes they create and to offer them at varying levels of
affordability. The requested funding will be used for the purposes of incentivizing private developers to
(1) create more affordable residences than the baseline minimumes, if any, established by local and state
regulations, and (2) offer them at varying levels of affordability, i.e. 30%, 50% and 80% AMI. The
funding may also be used for the services of affordable housing specialists who understand housing
development generally. This would enable the Trust to objectively review the financials of a
development project to determine the feasibility of requesting deeper levels of affordability from the
developer without compromising the financial success of a development project. State funds for
affordable housing development are awarded through a highly competitive process and the state
requires a commitment of local funding to leverage millions of dollars of state resources. Municipalities
often rely on CPA funds for this local match. Thus, the Trust has sought to secure funds for this CPA
purpose with the hope that there will be several affordable housing development opportunities over
time.

The Trust is also requesting $30,000 to be used for consultant services for an update of the City’s
Housing Production Plan. A Housing Production Plan is a community’s proactive strategy for planning
and developing affordable housing by creating a strategy to enable it to meet its affordable housing
needs in a manner consistent with the Chapter 40B statute and regulation. The City’s current Housing
Production Plan expires 10/31/23 and is used as a City-wide resource to guide development, through
specific objectives and goals, in a way to ensure that safe, adequate housing is available to individuals
and families at extremely low-, low- and moderate-income brackets. The Housing Production Plan
provides a roadmap for policies, projects, initiatives, and regulatory changes that will help Newburyport
create more affordable housing opportunities, retain the current stock of affordable units and support
a diverse population with a range of incomes.



https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48162
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan
https://www.cityofnewburyport.com/affordable-housing-trust/pages/housing-production-plan

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

PROJECT NO. 2
Old South Clock Face

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $4,650 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Old South
Church for the clock face painting project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The venerated and historic Albert Plummer memorial Old South Church clock face is in
need of painting. Originally installed in 1785, and upgraded to a modern 1896 E Howard Model #2 weight
driven tower clock, the clock face, hands, numerals, and minute markers are rapidly deteriorating and in
need of paint. This project will paint those parts, as well as provide a fresh coat of black paint for the face of
the clock.

There is a current Preservation Restriction executed in 1986 and held by the Massachusetts Historical
Commission in perpetuity for the Old South Church.

PROJECT NO. 3
Cushing House Architectural Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $69,750 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Museum
of Old Newbury for the Cushing House Architectural Preservation project.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The project consists of the restoration and reconstruction of Federal period
architectural elements on the exterior of the Cushing House. This work will include rope band and bead
molding, crown molding, frieze board trim blocks, dentil block molding, soffit trim, fascia trim, and
reconstruction of the original gutters. All woodwork will be custom milled to match the existing.
Additionally, the severely deteriorated shutters will be replaced to match the originals on the High
Street facade of the house. Other shutters will be salvaged and restored to replace failed shutters on the
other three sides of the house. The museum will commit $10,463 toward the full project cost of
$80,213. The primary goals of the project are to preserve as much of the original 1808 fabric, to
preserve the functionality of the structure as a whole, and to improve safety for visitors to the museum
and gardens. The nature of the work is highly specialized, and the cost is significant. Due to financial
restraints, the museum will phase the work.

Phase I: Assess all trim elements and take samples of those to be reconstructed. Custom mill work will be
implemented. The gutters will be assessed for utility. Seriously deteriorated shutters, such as the fanlight
shutter over the main entrance on High Street, will be reconstructed to match the originals. All shutters
will be removed, the best ones will be salvaged and restored. All of the restored shutters and all of the
windowsills will be painted.

Phase Il: The implementation of restoring and reconstructing the architectural elements will begin on
the rear and west elevations of the house. The work will also include the replacement of the gutters, as
necessary, and painting.

Phase llI: Implementation of the work described above will occur on the High Street and Fruit Street
elevations.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/4279
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/47873

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

There is currently a Preservation Restriction (PR) in place that covers the Cushing House. The Museum of
Old Newbury is currently working with the Massachusetts Historical Society on approval of a PR that is in
perpetuity.

PROJECT NO. 4
Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $216,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for design, permitting and bidding. The CPC
recommends to bond the remainder of the request in the amount of $2,574,000 over a 15-year term.

The CPA category for this appropriation and bond is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: The Parks Commission and Parks Department are requesting funding for the entirety
of this project to breathe life back into the Bartlet Mall Frog Pond. Last year’s CPC support allowed for
the necessary testing (monitoring wells to determine hydrologic connection to the pond, core samples
of the sediment, water testing and bathymetric survey) as well as initial engineering reports with
detailed analysis, recommendations and cost estimates.

The Parks Commission and Parks Department are currently requesting flexibility and funding to
complete the following items:

DESIGN, PERMITTING, AND BID (plus 20% contingency): $216,000

OPTION 1:

Dewater, dredge and remove 6” off-site: $530,748

Liner and site restoration: $560,679

Pump, well, outlet: $575,000

Aeration, water treatment, maintenance equipment: $325,000
Pond shaping and plants: $150,000

20% contingency: $432,573

TOTAL: $2,574,000

OPTION 2:

Total from Option 1: $2,574,000

Cost savings to keep sediment in place (plus 20% contingency): -$452,098
Concrete footing: $200,622

Granite blocks (72”x20”x15”, qty 190): $343,770

20% contingency: $108,878

Design engineering (donation): $ 0

TOTAL: $2,775,172

The CPC recommends that such scope and pricing flexibility be approved and referenced in the grant
agreement.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48163

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

PROJECT NO. 5
Open Space Reserve Fund

The CPC recommends the reservation of $100,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Open
Space Reserve Fund.

The CPA category for this reservation is Open Space.

Project Summary: Since 2014, through appropriations from the Open Space Reserve Fund, the City
successfully protected 10+ acres of land on Curzon Mill Road, a significant portion of the Colby Farm
land on Low Street and helped secure protection of our water supply in partnership with West Newbury,
Greenbelt and DCR. The existence of the Reserve allowed and will allow the City to take the
opportunities when they are presented. Recent CPC funding rounds have restored the Reserve to its
current balance of $629,966. With this application the Open Space Committee asks that the process of
restoring the Reserve be continued so that the Committee is in a stronger position to address future
opportunities for land protection and preservation as they arise.

PROJECT NO. 6
Heritage Tree Preservation

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $10,000 to the Proprietors of Oak Hill Cemetery for the
restoration and preservation of heritage trees at Oak Hill Cemetery.

The CPA category for this project is Historic Preservation.

Project Summary: In 1842, a group of interested citizens formed a board of trustees to oversee the
design and management of a rural garden cemetery — one of the first of its kind in the United States.
Today, Oak Hill’s 36 acres provides a quiet place for walkers and birders to enjoy their recreational
pursuits. The cemetery, which became the final resting place of many prominent Newburyport
residents, also offers a glimpse into the City’s rich past.

Oak Hill is home to some of the City’s oldest and largest trees. According to the cemetery’s arborist,
there are well over 100 trees in excess of 150 years old. Many of these have accumulated a significant
amount of deadwood while others suffer from weak sections or advanced decay that will require partial
to total removal. These conditions present a safety hazard for visitors and encourage future decay of the
trees. Preventative measures must be taken to prevent further damage to these and other mature trees
within the site, including pruning, bracing and fertilization. This appropriation would support these
services and preserve the historic landscape of Oak Hill Cemetery.

PROJECT NO. 7
Joppa Park Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $15,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Commission for the Joppa Park Improvement Project.


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48351
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48077

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: Joppa Park is .75 acre of land shaped as a narrow, rectangular strip of land and a
small boat ramp in the South End of the historic seaport of Newburyport, in an area known as Joppa.
The park is bordered by the nationally registered scenic byway of Water Street on one side and 1,000
feet of frontage on the Merrimack River on the other. This waterfront park was created when Mayor
Byron Matthews initiated the building of a sea wall in 1968 to protect the Joppa neighborhood from
storms and very high tides. The resulting new land mass was redeveloped into a park named Joppa Park
in 1996. The park provides an ever- changing view of the Merrimack River with its expansive mud flats, a
heritage landscape known as Joppa Flats.

The park has undergone many improvements since 2010 including installation of a granite bollard-and-
chain fence accompanied by a perennial hedge along Water Street with four cobblestone pedestrian
entry points leading from the Water Street sidewalk into the park; new benches, four interpretive
panels, addition of irrigation, a new drinking fountain, connection to the Clipper City Rail Trail and
replacement of the boat ramp and improvements to the parking area.

The badly damaged and dangerous asphalt walkway along the sea wall will be replaced with a brick
sidewalk. The walkway, which is prone to sinkholes as a result of tidal activity that draws out subsurface
material, will be fortified beneath its surface to remove the threat of future sinkholes.

Update: $100,000 in ARPA funding was just approved for the Joppa Walkway, so the Parks
Department revised the request to cover the project contingency of $15,000.

PROJECT NO. 8
Lower Atkinson Common Improvement Project

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $525,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the
Newburyport Parks Department and Parks Commission for the Lower Atkinson Common Improvement
Project playground renovation.

The CPA category for this project is Recreation.

Project Summary: Based on a master plan funded by CPA in FY19 and then slightly modified by the Parks
Commission, the impetus for this overall project is the need to improve safety in the parking area and on
Merrimac Street which experience a high number of speeding vehicles along that stretch of road creating
a hazard for pedestrians and other drivers. The project will relocate and replace the playground to the
center of the park so that ultimately, parking can be moved away from Merrimac Street and protected
by a vegetative traffic buffer.

The playground was installed more than 25 years ago. Some of the equipment is designed to be
handicap accessible, but the current condition of the safety surfacing does not provide access to the
equipment. Many play structures are aging out; the Parks Department removed one play component in
fall 2021 because it had become non-compliant with federal safety guidelines. The plan with the FY23
funds, is to install a new, inclusive playground which is an essential first step to improve the parking


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48083

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

situation along Merrimac Street. The City plans to move forward on the parking, sidewalk and drainage
improvements from alternative funding sources.

PROJECT NO. 9
Market Landing Park Expansion (Central Waterfront)

The CPC recommends to fully bond the Market Landing Park Expansion Project in the amount of
$3,000,000. The CPC also recommends to the Council that the FY’22 appropriation of $250K for this
project (Council Order 265_08 09_2021) be granted a two-year extension so that these funds can be
utilized along with the FY23 recommended funding.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Recreation.

Project Summary: Design funds for the Market Landing Park Expansion project were appropriated in 2021,
and the City now has Sasaki Associates under contract to provide fully engineered construction drawings
and specifications suitable for bidding and construction. The City Council also appropriated funds for
design of a new Visitor Center/Restroom Facility, to be integrated with the park design along Merrimac
Street, and replace old “temporary” facilities which have been on the site for many years. To be clear, the
CPC request for construction funding here does not include the proposed Visitor Center/Restroom Facility.
However, it has been essential that the design of this facility progress in parallel with the park design
immediately abutting it, including the creation of a new public (pedestrian) way where the current
facilities exist. The City Council approved Sasaki’s schematic site plan (25% design) in 2021. Since that time
Sasaki has been working to refine this plan, while addressing smaller site-specific details with key
stakeholders (e.g. utilities design, planting schedule, irrigation system design, materials selection,
upgrades to facilitate waterfront events, etc.).

The Planning Office anticipates phased construction of the Market Landing Park Expansion. As noted
above, it is expected that other funding sources will be used to construct the Visitor Center/Restroom
Facility. In order to reduce the CPC request, the Planning Office has discussed breaking the project plans
into two sub-areas for the purposes of phased construction (park and parking, respectively). The Planning
Office proposes to proceed with construction of the primary park areas in spring 2023. This would mean
postponing the parking lot areas (to remain largely compacted gravel until additional funds are secured).
While phased construction will necessitate extended impacts to the downtown central waterfront over
several years, and unusual “transition” areas (site conditions), creating the expanded park space next year
will provide the principal and long-awaited public improvements without further delay.

PROJECT NO. 10
Newburyport Black History Initiative

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $53,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the Office
of Planning and Development for the Newburyport Black History Initiative.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Historic Preservation.
Project Summary: This project will develop high-quality historic interpretive signs to highlight and
incorporate Newburyport’s Black history more fully into the public landscape so that visitors as well as

residents and workers can encounter the information and stories in their day-to-day lives. The signs will

10


https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48164
https://newburyportma.viewpointcloud.com/records/48171

ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

augment Newburyport’s heritage tourism, and follow the City’s standard historic interpretive sign format
developed during the past decade in various public spaces, such as the Rail Trail, Brown Square, Inn Street,
the NHS Stadium, etc.

The text, graphics and colors of the interpretive sign panels will be professionally laid out by graphic artists
on 24” x 36” panels set at a 30-degree angle towards the viewer, and will be supported by attractive,
functional, durable double-posted aluminum stanchions similar to the ones installed in various other
public spaces during the past decade or so. We will explore using an alternative sign panel material from
the High-Pressure Laminate signs used to date for longer durability. Alternatives include Direct Embed
powder coated panels or Vitreous/Porcelain Enamel panels.

Potential topics, themes, and story-lines for the Newburyport Black History Initiative’s historic interpretive
signs include: “Black Mariners During the Age of Sail”, “Black Soldiers from Newburyport in the 18" and
19%" Centuries”, and “Guinea Village: An African American Neighborhood in Historic Newburyport”.

PROJECT NO. 11
NEWBURYPORT HIGH SCHOOL WORLD WAR MEMORIAL STADIUM MULTI-PURPOSE FIELD PROJECT
BOND DEBT
PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $124,980 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City
of Newburyport for the sixth annual payment of interest and principal on the World War Memorial
Stadium Multi- Purpose Field Project Bond.

CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized bonding up to $1,500,000 against future
CPA revenue for the renovation and improvement of the Newburyport High School’s World War
Memorial Stadium athletic field. Debt payments on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is
advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt service payments annually.

PROJECT NO. 12
CHERRY HILL PARCEL B SOCCER FIELD IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $11,740 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the seventh annual payment of interest and principal on the Cherry Hill Parcel B Soccer
Field Improvement Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.
Project Summary: In April 2014, the City Council authorized the bonding of up to $134,000 against future
CPA revenue for the redesign and construction of the Cherry Hill Parcel B athletic field. Debt payments

on the bond will continue through 2030. The CPC is advised that it is necessary to appropriate the debt
service payments annually.

11



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

PROJECT NO. 13
FULLER FIELD TRACK RENOVATION, PHASE TWO BOND DEBT PAYMENT

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $50,250 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to the City of
Newburyport for the second annual payment of interest and principal on the Fuller Field Track
Renovation, Phase Two Project Bond.

The CPA category is Recreation.

Project Summary: The project includes installation of a 300-person grandstand, completion of electrical
connections throughout the facility for the sound and timing systems, installation of a new sound system,
and renovation of the interior of the existing field house to include expanded restroom facilities.

PROJECT NO. 14
ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS

The CPC recommends the appropriation of $12,000 from the FY 2023 Estimated Revenues to fund the
Community Preservation Committee’s anticipated administrative costs. These costs include a stipend for
the CPC administration liaison position in the Office of Planning & Community Development, annual
membership dues in the statewide community preservation coalition, and other recurring expenses
including note taking at meetings, legal advertising, and city solicitor review of legal documents when
necessary. Excess funds remaining in this account at the end of the fiscal year revert to the general
Community Preservation Fund.

The CPA category for this appropriation is Administration.

12



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

COMMUNITY PRESERVATION COMMITTEE — EVALUATION
CRITERIA

The Newburyport Community Preservation Committee gives preference to proposals which
address as many of the following general criteria as possible:

1.

© 0k~ w

9.

10.

Eligible for Community Preservation Act (CPA) funding according to the requirements
described in the CPA legislation (Chapter 44B of Mass. General Laws).

Consistent with the Master Plan, Open Space and Recreation Plan, Land Use and other
planning documents that have received public scrutiny and input.

Preserve and enhance the essential character of the city.
Protect resources that would otherwise be threatened.
Serve more than one CPA purpose or demonstrate why serving multiple needs is not feasible.

Demonstrate practicality and feasibility, and that the project can be implemented within budget
and on schedule.

Produce an advantageous cost/benefit value.

Leverage additional public and/or private funds (eg. qualify the project for additional grants
from other sources) or receive partial funding from other sources and/or voluntary
contributions of goods or services.

Preserve or improve utility of currently owned city assets.

Receive endorsement by other municipal boards or departments and broad-based support
from community members.

CATEGORY SPECIFIC CRITERIA

The Community Preservation Act funds three key community interests: open space, historic
preservation, and affordable housing. Public recreation projects may also be funded.

1.

Open Space proposals which address as many of the following specific criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Permanently protect important wildlife habitat, particularly areas that include:
- locally significant biodiversity;
- variety of habitats with a diversity of geologic features and types of
vegetation;
- Endangered habitat or species of plant or animal.

Preserve active agricultural use.
Provide opportunities for passive recreation and environmental education.

Protect or enhance wildlife corridors, promote connectivity of habitat or prevent
fragmentation of habitats.

Provide connections with existing trails, protected open space or potential trail
linkages.

Preserve scenic views.

Border a scenic road.

13



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

Protect drinking water quantity and quality.

Provide flood control/storage.

Preserve and protect important surface water bodies, including streams, wetlands,
vernal pools or riparian zones.

Buffer for protected open space, or historic resources.

2. Historic Preservation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate historic, cultural,

architectural or archaeological resources of significance, especially those that are
threatened.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate city-owned properties,
features or resources of historical significance.

Protect, preserve, enhance, restore and/or rehabilitate the historical function of a
property or site.

Demonstrates a public benefit.

Ability to provide permanent protection for the historic resource.

3. Affordable Housing proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible
will receive preference for funding:

Contribute to the goal of 10% affordability as defined by chapter 40B of Mass.
General Laws.

Promote a socioeconomic environment that encourages a diversity of income.
Provide housing that is harmonious in design and scale with the surrounding
community.

Intermingle affordable and market rate housing at levels that exceed state
requirements for percentage of affordable units pursuant to chapter 40B.

Ensure long-term affordability.

Address the needs of range of qualified household, including very low, low and
low-to moderate income families and individuals.

Provide affordable rental and affordable ownership opportunities.

Promote use of existing buildings or construction on previously-developed or city-
owned sites.

Convert market rate to affordable units.

4. Recreation proposals which address as many of the following criteria as possible will receive
preference for funding:

Support multiple recreation uses.
Serve a significant number of residents.

Expand the range of recreational opportunities available to city residents of all
ages.

14



ORDRO00354 05 09 2022
Late File

Jointly benefit Conservation Commission and Parks Commission initiatives by
promoting recreation, such as hiking, biking, and cross-country skiing.

Maximize the utility of land already owned by city (e.g. school property).

Promote the creative use of railway and other corridors to create safe and healthful
non-motorized transportation opportunities.

15



ORDRO00355 05 09 2022
Late File

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, upon the recommendation of the Community Preservation Committee, $2,574,000 is
appropriated to pay costs of the Bartlet Mall Frog Pond Improvements project, including the payment of
all costs incidental and related thereto. To meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of
the Mayor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), M.G.L. c. 44B
(the Community Preservation Act), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or
notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action
necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

Councilor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDRO00356_05 09 2022
Late File

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

THAT, upon the recommendation of the Community Preservation Committee, $3,000,000 is
appropriated to pay costs of the Market Landing Park Expansion project, including the payment of all
costs incidental and related thereto. To meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the
Mavor, is authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), M.G.L. c. 44B
(the Community Preservation Act), or pursuant to any other enabling authority, and to issue bonds or
notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the Treasurer are authorized to take any other action
necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

Councilor Sharif I. Zeid



ORDINANCES



ksullivan
Typewritten Text


ODNC102 11 08 2021
2m Reading

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

Introduced November 8, 2021

As Amended in committee on April 12, 2022

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL TO UPDATE SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 17 STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts, is hereby amended for Chapter 17 —
Stormwater Management as follows for the specific sections noted here; 17-1 — Authority, Section 17-2 —
Definitions (formerly Section 17-3), Section 17-3 — Purposes, Objectives and Intent (formerly Section 17-
2), Section 17-4 - Applicability, Section 17-6 - Regulations, Section 17-8 — Prohibited Activities, Section 17-
9 - Exemptions, Section 17-11 — Notification of Spills, Section 17-12 — Permit Required, Section 17-13 —
Exemptions and Section 17-14 - Waivers. These amendments are to read as follows, with deletions
double=stricken-through-anditalicized, and additions double-underlined and italicized:

Sec. 17-1. - Authority.

This chapter is adopted under authority granted by the Home Rule Amendment of the
Massachusetts Constitution, the Home Rule statutes, and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 83, §§ 1, 10, and 16, as
amended by St. 2004, c. 149, §§ 135-140, and pursuant to the regulations of the Federal Clean Water Act
(40 CFR 122.34).

Sec. 17-23. - Definitions.

Best Mmanagement Ppractice (BMP) An activity, procedure, restraint, or structural or nonstructural
improvement that helps to reduce the quantity or improve the quality of stormwater runoff.

Certified Pprofessional in Eerosion and Ssediment Ccontrol (CPESC). A certified specialist in soil
erosion and sediment control. This certification program, sponsored by the Soil and Water Conservation
Society in cooperation with the American Society of Agronomy, provides the public with evidence of
professional qualifications.



ODNC102 11 08 2021
2m Reading

Discharge of pollutants. The addition from any source of any pollutant or combination of pollutants
into a the-municipal-storm drainage system or into the waters-\Waters of the United States or
Commonwealth of Massachusetts from any source.

Erosion and Ssediment Ceontrol Pplan. A document containing narrative, drawings, and details
developed by a Massachusetts Registered Professional Engineer (P.E.) or a Certified Professional in
Erosion and Sediment Control (CPESC), which includes BMPs, or equivalent measures designed to
control surface runoff, erosion and sedimentation during pre-construction and construction--related land
disturbances. The plan is required as part of the application for a stormwater management permit.

lllicit connection. A surface or subsurface drain or conveyance, which allows an illicit discharge into
the-municipal-a storm drainage system, including without limitation sewage, process wastewater, or wash
water and any connections from indoor drains, sinks, or toilets, regardless of whether said connection
was previously allowed, permitted, or approved before the effective date of this chapter.

lllicit discharge. Direct or indirect discharge to a the-municipal-storm drainage system that is not
composed entirely of stormwater, except as exempted in section 17-9. The term does not include a
discharge in compliance with a NPDES Stormwater Discharge Permit or a Surface Water Discharge
Permit, or resulting from fire-fightingfire fighting activities exempted pursuant to section 17-9.

Land disturbance. Any action that causes a change in the position, location, or arrangement of the
land such as, soil, sand, rock, gravel, or similar earth material.

Low Impact Development (LID). Systems and practices that use or mimic natural processes that
result in the infiltration, evapotranspiration or use of stormwater in order to protect water quality and
associated aquatic habitat.

Massachusetts DEP Stormwater Management PelicyStandards. The peliey-performance standards
as further defined by the Massachusetts Stormwater Handbook, issued by the department of
environmental protection, and as amended, that coordinates the requirements prescribed by state
regulations promulgated under the authority of the Massachusetts Wetlands Protection Act M.G.L. ¢c. 131

§ 40 and Massachusetts Clean Waters Act M.G.L. c. 21, § 23-56_—The pelicy-addresses-stermwater
to reduce-prevent or preventreduce pollutants

impacts-through-implementation-of performance-standards-
from reachlng water bodies and controI the quantlty of runoff from a S|te In-January-2008-this-pelicy-was

MS4 Permit — United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) general permits for stormwater discharges from small municipal separate
storm sewer systems (MS4) in Massachusetts.

Mun|C|paI separate storm sewer system (MS4) or mun|C|paI storm dralnage system AIhesystemef

storm dralnage system owned or operated by the C|ty

Nonstormwater discharge. Discharge to a the-municipal-storm drainage system not composed
entirely of stormwater.

Operation and maintenance plan. A plan setting up the functional, financial, and organizational
mechanisms for the ongoing operation and maintenance of a stormwater management system to
insureensure that it continues to function as designed.

Pollutant. Any element or property of sewage, agricultural, industrial or commercial waste, runoff,
leachate, heated effluent, or other matter whether originating at a point or nonpoint source, that is or may


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


ODNC102_11 08 2021
2m Reading

be introduced into any-sewage-treatment-worksa stormwater drainage system or waters of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. Pollutants shall include without limitation:

(g) Dissolved and or toxic particulate metals;

(i) Rock, sand, salt, soils, sediment;

Redevelopment. Development, rehabilitation, expansion, demolition, construction, land alteration or
phased projects that disturb the ground surface, includingerincrease- the-impervious area-surfaces, on
previously developed sites. The creation of new areas of impervious surface or new areas of land
disturbing activity on a site constitutes development, not redevelopment, even where such activities are
part of a common plan which also involves redevelopment. Redevelopment includes maintenance and
improvement of existing roadways including widening less than a single lane, adding shoulders,
correcting substandard intersections, improving existing drainage systems and repaving; and remedial
projects specifically designed to provide improved stormwater management such as projects to separate
storm drains and sanitary sewers and stormwater retrofit projects. For purposes of this chapter
redevelopment shall apply to both upland and land under the jurisdiction of the Wetlands Protection Act.

Storm Drainage System — A stormwater system comprised of all features and components, in its
entirety to the final discharge into Waters of the Commonwealth, including, but not limited to, the collection
systems (eg. catch basins, gutter inlets), treatment and attenuation systems (eqg water gquality unit,
detention/retention pond, infiltration unit), conveyance systems (eg swales, pipes, culverts, roadway
gutters, pumping stations) to the final discharge into Waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Stormwater Mmanagement Pplan. A plan required as part of the application for a stormwater
management permit.

Surface water discharge permit. A permit issued by the department of environmental protection
(DEP) pursuant to 314 CMR 3.00 that authorizes the discharge of pollutants to \Wwaters of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

Toxic or hazardous material or waste. Any material, which because of its quantity, concentration,
chemical, corrosive, flammable, reactive, toxic, infectious or radioactive characteristics, either separately
or in combination with any substance or substances, constitutes a present or potential threat to human
health, safety, welfare, or to the environment. Toxic or hazardous materials include any synthetic organic
chemical, petroleum product, heavy metal, radioactive or infectious waste, acid and alkali, and any
substance defined as Toxic or Hazardous under M.G.L. c. 21C and c. 21E, and the regulations at 310
CMR 30.000 and 310 CMR 40.0000.

Waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. All waters within the jurisdiction of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, including, without limitation, rivers, streams, lakes, ponds, springs,
impoundments, estuaries, wetlands, cestalcoastal waters, and groundwater.

Wetlands. Coastal and freshwater wetlands, including wet meadows, marshes, swamps, and bogs,
as defined and determined pursuant to M.G.L. c. 131, § 40 and 310 CMR 10.00 et seq.

Sec. 17-32. - Purposes, objectives and intent.

Increased and contaminated stormwater runoff is a major cause of impairment of water quality and
flow in lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, wetlands and groundwater; contamination of drinking water supplies;
alteration or destruction of aquatic and wildlife habitat; and flooding. Regulation of illicit connections and

discharges to a the-municipal-storm drainage system is necessary for the protection of the city's water
bodies and groundwater, and to safeguard the public health, safety, welfare and the environment.

The purposes, objectives and intent of this chapter are as follows:
(a) Detection and elimination of illicit discharges, connections and/or obstructions.

(1) To minimize adverse impacts resulting from stormwater runoff;




Sec.

(1)

Sec.

ODNC102 11 08 2021
2m Reading

(2) To prevent pollutants from entering storm drainage systems the-eity's-municipal-separate
sterm-sewer-system-(MS4)-and Waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts;

(32) To prohibit illicit discharges, connections and obstructions to the-storm drainage
systemsMS4;

(43) To require the removal of all such illicit discharges, connections and/or obstructions;

(54) To comply with state and federal statutes and regulations relating to stormwater
discharges; and

(65) To establish the legal authority to ensure compliance with the provisions of this chapter
through inspection, monitoring, and enforcement.

(b) Control of construction and post-construction run-off.

(4) To eneceourage-require that the-use-of-nonstructural stormwater management practices er
(i.e., "low-impact development” practices(LID) and numerous related BMPs) are

incorporated into the design*-wherever-practicable;

(6) To prevent pollutants from entering thecity's-municipal-separatea storm sewer-drainage
system and Waters of the Commonwealth.{MS4)-

17-4. - Applicability.

Municipal—separate—storm—sewer—system—{MS4)Storm _drainage systems and Waters of the

Commonwealth of Massachusetts. This chapter shall apply to flews-all stormwater entering a storm
drainage system or entering, directly or indirectly, into the—eity's—municipal-separate—storm-—sewer
system-(MS4)-and the Waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, except as explicitly exempted
in this chapter or where the department of public services has issued a waiver in accordance with Sec.
17-14. .

Construction and post-construction activities. Any-This chapter applies to any construction and/or
land-disturbance activity, including clearing, grading, and excavation that will disturb equal to or greater
than ten thousand (10,000) square feet of land or will disturb less than ten thousand (10,000) square
feet of land but is part of a larger common plan of development or sale that will ultimately disturb equal
to or greater than ten thousand (10,000) square feet of land in the City of Newburyport.

After the initial common plan construction activity is completed for a particular parcel, any subsequent
development or redevelopment of that parcel would be regarded as a new plan of development. For
example, after a house is built and occupied, any future construction on that lot (e.g., reconstructing
after fire, adding a pool or parking area, etc.), would stand alone as a new common plan for purposes
of calculating area disturbed to determine if a stormwater management permit is required. Construction
activity does not include routine maintenance that is performed to maintain the original line and grade,
hydraulic capacity, or the original purpose of the site.

17-6. - Regulations.

The department of public services may adopt and periodically amend rules and regulations, not

inconsistent herewith, to effectuate the purposes of this chapter. Said regulations may include; but shall
not be limited to provisions regarding: Administration; application requirements and fees; permitting
procedures and requirements; design standards; surety requirements; inspection and site supervision
requirements; waivers and exemptions; and enforcement procedures. Said-These regulations shall be
adopted within ninety (90) days of the effective date of this chapter in consultation with the stormwater
advisory committee appointed by the mayor which must include a representative from the department of
public services, the office of planning and development and the health department. Failure by the
department of public services to adopt such rules and regulations or a legal declaration of their invalidity
by a court of law shall not have the effect of suspending or invalidating this chapter.

Sec.

17-7. - Enforcement.



ODNC102_11 08 2021
2m Reading

The department of public services shall enforce this chapter and any regulations, orders, violation

notices, enforcement orders and permit conditions on behalf of the sity;-andcity and may pursue all civil
and criminal remedies for such violations pursuant thereto.

(2) Criminal Penalty. Any person who violates any provision of this chapter and/or any reqgulations,
orders, violation notices, enforcement orders and permit conditions issued hereunder, shall be
punished by a fine of $300. Each day or part thereof that such violation occurs or continues to
occur by failure to comply with an order or notice from the Department of Public Services shall
constitute a separate violation.

(32) Orders.

a. The department of public services may issue a written order to enforce the provisions of this
chapter and any regulations, orders, violation notices, enforcement orders and permit
conditions hereunder, which may include requirements to:

(i) Cease and desist from construction or land disturbance until there is compliance with
this chapter, and an approved Sstormwater Mmanagement Ppermit, including the
Sstormwater Mmanagement Pplan and the Eerosion and Ssediment Ceontrol Pplan;

(v) Elimination of illicit discharges, connections and/or obstructions to a storm drainage
systemthe-MS4;

(vi) Performanece-Elimination of discharges to a storm drainage system or, directly or
indirectly, into a watercourse or into the waters of the commonwealthef-meonitering;

analysesand-reporting;

(4) Non-criminal disposition. As an alternative to criminal prosecution or civil action, the city may
elect to utilize the noncriminal disposition procedure set forth in M.G.L. c. 40, § 21D and adopted
by the city as a general ordinance *in which case the department of public services of the city
shall be the enforcing person. The penalty for the 1st violation (failure to comply with an order or
notice from the department of public services) shall be one hundred dollars ($100.00). The penalty
for the 2nd violation shall be two hundred dollars ($200.00). The penalty for the 3rd and
subsequent offenses shall be three hundred dollars ($300.00). Each day or part thereof that such
violation occurs or continues to occur shall constitute a separate offense.

(6) Appeals. Decisions or orders of the director of public services and department of public services
shall be final. Further relief of a decision made under this chapter shall be reviewable in Superior
Court in an action filed in accordance with M.G.L. c. 249, § 4.

(7) __Remedies not exclusive. The remedies listed in this section are not exclusive of any other
remedies available under any applicable federal, state or local law.

ARTICLE II. - NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGES, CONNECTIONS AND OBSTRUCTIONS

Sec. 17-8. - Prohibited activities.

(@)

(b)

lllicit discharges. No person shall dump, discharge, spill, cause or allow to be discharged any pollutant

or non-stormwater discharge into the-municipal-separatea storm sewer-drainage system-(MS4), onto
an impervious surface directly connected to a storm drainage system, or, directly or indirectly, inte-a
watercourse-or-into the waters of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

lllicit connections. No person shall construct, use, allow, maintain or continue any illicit connection to
the-municipala storm drainage system, regardless of whether the connection was permissible under
applicable law, regulation or custom at the time of connection.



ODNC102 11 08 2021
2m Reading

(c) Obstruction of municipal storm drainage system. No person shall obstruct or interfere with the normal
flow of stormwater into or out of the municipal storm drainage system without prior written approval
from the department of public services.

Sec. 17-9. - Exemptions.

The following exemptions are applicable to section 17-8:

(a) Discharge or flow resulting from fire-fightingfire fighting activities.

(b)  The following non-stormwater discharges or flows are exempt from the prohibition of non-
stormwaters provided that the source is not a significant contributor of a pollutant to a the
muhicipal-storm drainage system or, directly or indirectly, the Waters of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts:

Sec. 17-11. - Notification of spills.

Notwithstanding other requirements of local, state or federal law, as soon as a person responsible for
a facility or operation, or responsible for emergency response for a facility or operation has information of
or suspects a release of materials at that facility or operation resulting in or which may result in discharge
of pollutants to a storm the-municipal-drainage system or Waters of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, the person shall take all necessary steps to ensure containment, and cleanup of the
release. In the event of a release of oil or hazardous materials, the person shall immediately notify the fire
and police departments, health department, and the department of public services. In the event of a
release of nonhazardous material, the reporting person shall notify the department of public services no
later than the next business day. The reporting person shall provide to the department of public services
written confirmation of all telephone, facsimile or in-person notifications within three business days
thereafter. If the discharge of prohibited materials is from a commercial or industrial facility, the facility
owner or operator of the facility shall retain on-site a written record of the discharge and the actions taken
to prevent its recurrence. Such records shall be retained for at least three (3) years.

ARTICLE IIl. - CONSTRUCTION AND POST CONSTRUCTION STORMWATER MANAGEMENT OF NEW
DEVELOPMENTS AND REDEVELOPMENTS

Sec. 17-12. - Permit required.

No person may undertake any construction and/or land-disturbance activity {as defined-stated in

subsectlon 17- 4(2) "appllcab|llty"} without first obtalnlnq a meludmgueleamwamngﬁan@exeavahen

to this Article this-chapter-and regulations promulgated hereunder.

Sec. 17-13. - Exemptions.

The following exemptions are applicable to section 17-12:

(3) Maintenance of existing landscaping, gardens or lawn areas associated with a single
familysingle-family dwelling that will not alter existing terrain or drainage patterns;

Sec. 17-14. - Waivers.

The following exemptions are applicable to section 17-12:

(a) The director of public services may waive strict compliance with any requirement of section 17-
12, or the rules and regulations promulgated hereunder, where:

(1)__allowed by federal, state and local statutes and/or requlations;




ODNC102_11 08 2021
2m Reading

(2) 4s-such action is in the public interest; and

(32) ils not inconsistent with the purpose and intent of this chapter.;and

Councillor Afroz K. Khan

In City Council November 8, 2021:
Motion to refer to Neighborhood & City Services by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor

Wallace. So voted.

In City Council December 13, 2021:
Motion to invoke Rule 7H to move collectively to the next City Council Session by Councillor

Connell, seconded by Councillor Devlin. So voted.

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to approve on first reading by Councillor Wallace, seconded by Councillor Khan. Roll call

vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.




ODNCO00110_05_09_ 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

May 9, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO UPDATE THE AUTHORIZED USES OF DEPARTMENTAL REVOLVING FUNDS
Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT the Code of Ordinances, City of Newburyport, Massachusetts is hereby amended for Chapter 2 —
Administration, Article VI — Finance, Section 2-394. There amendments are to read as follows, with
deletions double-stricken-through and bolded, and additions double-underlined and bolded:

CHAPTER 2 — ADMINISTRATION
ARTICLE VI. — FINANCE
Sec. 2-394. - Departmental revolving funds.

1. Purpose. This ordinance establishes and authorizes revolving funds for use by city departments,
boards, committees, agencies or officers in connection with the operation of programs or activities
that generate fees, charges or other receipts to support all or some of the expenses of those
programs or activities. These revolving funds are established under and governed by General Laws
Chapter 44, § 53E%.

2. Expenditure Limitations. A department or agency head, board, committee or officer may incur

liabilities against and spend monies from a revolving fund established and authorized by this
ordinance without appropriation subject to the following limitations:
A. Fringe benefits of full-time employees whose salaries or wages are paid from the fund shall
also be paid from the fund.
B. No liability shall be incurred in excess of the available balance of the fund.
C. The total amount spent during a fiscal year shall not exceed the amount authorized by City
Council on or before July 1 of that fiscal year, or any increased amount of that authorization
that is later approved during that fiscal year by the City Council and Mayor.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


D. Any capital expenditure from the fund shall be made upon the recommendation of the
Mayor and approval of the City Council. A capital expenditure is defined as a fixed asset
costing $15,000 or more with an expected useful life of five years or more.

Interest. Interest earned on monies credited to a revolving fund established by this ordinance shall
be credited to the general fund.

Procedures and Reports. Except as provided in General Laws Chapter 44, § 53E% and this ordinance,
the laws, charter provisions, ordinances, rules, regulations, policies or procedures that govern the
receipt and custody of city monies and the expenditure and payment of city funds shall apply to the
use of a revolving fund established and authorized by this ordinance. The City Auditor shall include a
statement on the collections credited to each fund, the encumbrances and expenditures charged to
the fund and the balance available for expenditure in the regular report the City Auditor provides
the department, board, committee, agency or officer on appropriations made for its use.
Authorized Revolving Funds. The Table establishes:

A. Each revolving fund authorized for use by a city department, board, committee, agency or
officer,

B. The department or agency head, board, committee or officer authorized to spend from each
fund,

C. The fees, charges and other monies charged and received by the department, board,
committee, agency or officer in connection with the program or activity for which the fund
is established that shall be credited to each fund by the City Auditor, and

D. The expenses of the program or activity for which each fund may be used.-and

20of6



A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Council on Aging Director of Council on | Program fees Senior citizen programs Fiscal-Year
Aging 2049-and
subsequent
years
Recreational Director of Youth Program fees Funds recreational services in the City Fiseal-Year
Services Services including program supplies, materials and 2049-and
equipment, class instructor fees, fees for subsequent
reservations and tickets related to trips and | years
functions, and other costs related to the
provisions of recreational services
Historical Director of Planning Application fees Administration of the Historical Commission | Fiseal-Year
Commission & Development operations, including office supplies and 2019-and
technical assistance subsequent
years
Electrical Inspector Building Electrical permit fees Electricallnspector's-salaryandrelated Fiseal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 2019-and
Wiring Inspector, Assistant Wiring subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years
supplies and equipment for the
department
Plumbing Inspector Building Plumbing permit fees Plumbing-lnspectorssalary-and-related Fiscal-Year
Commissioner expenses Charges and/or salaries for 2019-and
Plumbing Inspector, Assistant Plumbing | subsequent
Inspector, Building Inspector and related | years
supplies and equipment for the
department
Gas Inspector Building Gas permit fees nspector's-salanyrandrelate: Fiscal-Year
Commissioner harges and/or salaries for 20419-and
Gas Inspector, Assistant Gas Inspector, | subsequent
Building Inspector and related supplies years

and equipment for the department

30f6




A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Disabilities Americans with Handicapped parking fines_and Assist the Commission on Disabilities in Fiseal-Year
Commission Disabilities Act Massachusetts Architectural Access their efforts to advise, assist, research, 20419-and
(ADA) ADA Board (MAAB)/ADA enforcement fines | coordinate, review and make policy subsequent
Coordinator recommendations, provide information, years
referrals, guidance and technical assistance
to individuals, public agencies, businesses
and organizations in all matters pertaining to
disability; and to coordinate activities of
other local groups organized for similar
purposes
Emma Andrews Director of Public Income received from the rental of the Expenses associated with building Fiseal-Year
Library Services apartment located on the second floor of maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2019-and
the South End Branch Library, commonly | and security subsequent
known as the Emma Andrews Library years
Transient Vendors Director of Public License Permit fees Fiseal-Year
Health 20419-and
subsequent
years
special events, including, but not limited
to, festivals, farmers markets, and
temporary events
Planning & Zoning Director of Planning Planning and zoning service and Planning and zoning related purposes Fiscal-Year
& Development application fees including consultant's fees, legal expenses 2019-and
and other costs associated with project subsequent
reviews and planning activities years
Animal Control Director of Public Fees and charges associated with animal | Offset City expenses associated with Fiscal-Year
Health control and animal shelter activities carrying out animal control and animal 2049-and
shelter operations subsequent
years

4 of 6




A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Tree Commission Newburyport Tree Fines, voluntary payments, fees, charges, | Plant, maintain, protect, and preserve public | Fiseal-¥ear
Warden contributions, donations, grants, insurance | trees throughout the City in order to: 2049-and
settlements, and other payments received | contribute to the distinct character of the subsequent

from private individuals, businesses,
government entities, and persons or
business making payment to the City for
damage caused to trees located on City
property

City; improve air quality; create habitats for
wildlife, including various rare and protected
species: reduce noise; provide privacy;
protect soil from erosion; provide glare and
heat protection; provide an aesthetic appeal
that enhances property values; provides
natural privacy to neighbors; and promotes
civic pride and enjoyment

Medicare/Medicaid | Director of Public Program fees and reimbursements ing
Health Programs Health charged-to from the state or federal and-allow-response-to-emergenciessas 20419-and
Medicare/Medicaid programs ity Expenses associated subsequent
with carrying out Health Department years
activities and programs
Veterans Bensefits Director of Veteran's | Sale of grave markers, donations, gifts Expenses associated with goods and Fiscal-Year
Services Services and grants received from the general services benefiting veterans residing in the 20419-and
public, government entities, private City and their families subsequent
corporations, and charitable foundations years
City Hall Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with City Hall event Fiseal-Year
Maintenance Services use and rental of City Hall facilities by coordination, maintenance, repairs, 2049-and
outside-groups—organizations-and renovations, upkeep and security subsequent
individual
Senior Community Director of Public Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with event Fisecal-Year
Center Maintenance | Services use and rental of the Senior Community coordination, maintenance, repairs, 20419-and
Center renovations, upkeep and security at the subsequent
Senior Community Center years

50f6




A B c D E
Revolving Fund Department, Board, Fees, Charges or Other Receipts Program or Activity Expenses Payable Eiscal-Years
Committee, Agency Credited to Fund from Fund
or Officer
Authorized to
Spend from Fund
Parks Maintenance Parks Director Fees and charges paid to the City for the Expenses associated with parks Fiscal-Year
use and rental of parks by outside groups, | maintenance, repairs, renovations, upkeep 2049-and
organizations and individuals and security subsequent
years
Solid Waste Recycling/Energy Fees collected for use of the Yard Waste Expenses associated with operating the Fiscal-Year
Manager Facility, charges for disposal of household | Yard Waste Facility and Recycling Center 2019-and
hazardous waste, bulk item/mattress on Colby Farm Lane, chipper service, subsequent
disposal fees and recycling fees disposal of hazardous waste, as well as, years
disposal of bulk items/mattresses
Assessor’s Office Assessor Fees charged by the Assessor's Office for | Office supplies and equipment Fiscal-Year
records requests and abutters lists 2019-and
subsequent
years

6 of 6

Submitted:

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid




ORDERED:

ODNC00111_05_09_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

May 9, 2022

L‘\N ORDINANCE AMENDING THE CITY CODE TO REPLACE REQUIRED “GHG
PROTOCOL” REPORTING FOR SIGNIFICANT CITY PROJECTS WITH A “NET ZERO”
GOAL AND FACILITY-SPECIFIC ANALYSIS OF PROJECTED ENERGY USAGE]

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

That the City of Newburyport Code of Ordinances be amended by deleting Section 5-48 in its entirety and

replacing said section with the following:

(b)

Purpose. The purpose of this Section 5-48 is to promote the policy of the City of
Newburyport that its municipal facilities (buildings, structures or facilities): (i) consume
the minimum amount of energy, with an ideal of “net zero energy” for each individual
facility and when measured across the City’s entire portfolio of facilities; and (b) that
the construction, maintenance, and operation of its facilities result in the minimal

emission of greenhouse gases (GHG) associated with such energy usage.

i City shall mean the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts.

ii.. Greenhouse Gas (GHG) shall mean any of the following gases: carbon

dioxide, methane, nitrous oxide, hydrofluorocarbons, perfluorocarbons, and
sulfur hexafluoride.

iii. Gross Floor Area shall mean gross floor area as that term is defined under
the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts.

iv. Net Zero Energy shall mean a condition when the actual, annual energy usage

of a facility is less than or equal to the Renewable Energy generated and/or
exported from the subject facility and/or site.

Page 1 of 3

Commented [AP1]: As indicated by the title of this Ordinance
amendment, its purpose is to replace a 2021 Ordinance requiring
more complicated Greenhouse Gas (GHG) reporting (originally
designed for state review of large-scale projects) with:

(a) an explicit “net zero energy” goal for the City, and for
individual facilities/projects;

(b) a simplified reporting standard for each project to ensure
related factors (e.g. energy efficiency/net zero goals) are
considered early in the design phase; and

(c) a requirement that new projects utilize the electric grid for any
projects that cannot be made “net zero” on their own, to ensure
the City’s ability to offset this energy usage through off-site
renewable energy sourcing, rather than use of fossil fuels
(oil/natural gas).

Commented [AP2]: This purpose section is largely identical to
the GHG Protocol Ordinance previously adopted, adjusted here only
slightly.

Commented [AP3]: This section now includes only those
definitions from the original GHG Ordinance that are integral to the
newly simplified version here.




(d)

ODNC00111_05_09_2022

V. Significant City Project shall mean: (A) the design and/or construction of a
municipal facility having a Gross Floor Area of five thousand (5,000) or more
square feet; (B) expansion or _enlargement of an existing facility so as to
increase its Gross Floor Area by five thousand (5,000) or more square feet;
or (C) Substantial rehabilitation of a building or structure having, or to have
after rehabilitation, a Gross Floor Area of more than ten thousand (10,000)
square feet.

Vi. Substantial Rehabilitation shall mean alterations, extension, reconstruction
or repairs to a facility within any period of twelve (12) months that together re
estimated to cost more than fifty percent (50%) of the equivalent assessed
value of the subject facility, as if such facility were assessed as private
property rather than exempt municipal property.

Design and Engineering Contracts and RFPs. Every design or engineering contract
entered into by the City, as well as any Request for Proposals (RFP) issued by the
City, for a Significant City Project shall require the design or engineering contractor, or
a subcontractor associated with them, to demonstrate experience within the past three
(3) vears designing facilities to Net Zero Energy usage and/or Net Zero Energy goals
and such experience shall be included among the criteria used by the City to award
any such contract or select a respondent under any such RFP. an design or

engineering contract entered into by the City for such projects, including those issued

prior to the effective date of this Ordinance, may be modified by contract amendment
or Change Order to add the aforementioned qualifications and experience to the

design team, and the scope of work or analysis described in Section (d) below, in
relation to the subject project and facility.

Projected Facility Energy Usage & On-Site Generation Analysis. Every Significant City
Project shall be designed with the explicit goal of Net Zero Energy usage, both for the
subject facility individually, and as part of the City’s overall portfolio of municipal
facilities. In order to achieve this objective the architectural and/or engineering team
responsible for the design of such facilities shall be required to provide to the City
under their applicable contract and scope of work, a report summarizing the following
key information:

i Methods used to increase energy efficiency of the facility, such as LED lighting
fixtures, low consumption HVAC equipment, increased insulation, etc.

ii. Methods studied and/or utilized to facilitate any feasible on-site renewable
ener eneration for the proposed facility, such as solar, geothermal, wind
biomass, hydro, ocean thermal, wave action and tidal action etc.

iii. Projected annual energy usage for the proposed facility, based on its design
and equipment specifications, in _particular those elements requiring heavy
energy usage, and including but not limited to heating, cooling, ventilation,
domestic hot water, indoor and outdoor lighting, plug loads, process energy.
elevators and conveying systems.

iv. Projected annual on-site energy generation from the methods included in this
facility under (ii) above.

Page 2 of 3

Commented [AP4]: This would address the design of projects
already moving ahead under existing consultant contracts (e.g.
Cutter/West End Fire Station, Market Landing Park Visitor
Center/Restroom Facility).




ODNC00111_05_09_2022

V. The net difference between annual on-site energy generation and on-site
energy consumption (iv_and iii_above, respectively) representing the total

excess energy required from the electrical grid to operate the subject facility.

The report hereunder shall be provided forthwith to the Mayor, City Council and Energy
Advisory Committee (EAC) for consideration during the design phase of an

Significant City Project. And while this Section 5-48, and the reporting requirements
herein, do not apply to smaller scale projects, all City officials are encouraged to
implement a similar energy analysis and net zero energy goal during the design phase
of any municipal project. Any request for funding to design a Significant City Project
shall include reference to such reports (if already available) or confirmation of the

proposed timeline for subsequent report preparation and submission in accordance
with this Section 5-48.

Sourcing of Off-Site Renewable Energy. All Significant City Projects shall be designed

to utilize the electric grid for any energy required for facility operation which cannot be
provided on-site through renewable energy sources. Such sourcing will ensure that

the City can offset remaining energy usage through renewable energy sourcing on the
applicable electric grid.

Exemptions. This Section 5-48 shall not apply to: (A) routine maintenance of municipal
facilities; and (B) those Significant City Projects for which the City’'s Director of
Planning and Development has issued a written determination that insignificant energy
usage is reasonably expected for the subject Project or facility.

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

Page 3 of 3

Commented [AP5]: This provision is new and addresses
another concern raised by the Energy Advisory Committee (EAC)
which was not covered explicitly in the prior GHG Ordinance. This
provision/section would not apply to private projects, only
municipal projects.




COMMITTEE ITEMS




Committee Items-May 9, 2022

In Committee:

TRAN00124 04 11 2022

ORDR00344 04 25 2022
ORDRO00346_04 25 2022
ORDRO00347 04 25 2022
ORDRO00348 04 25 2022

Budget & Finance

RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to
NYS Center Schematic Design $30K  (COTW)
Harbormaster Truck Appropriation
Brown School Fund Establishment
Brown School Fund Appropriation
Brown School Loan Order



TRAN00124_04_11_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
TRAN00124_04_11_2022


ORDR00344 04 25 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport, at the recommendation of the Harbor
Commission and Mayor, authorizes an appropriation from Harbormaster Retained Earnings in
the amount of $60,000 to purchase a new heavy duty truck for use by the department.

FURTHER, THAT, the City Council hereby rescinds the following amounts that have been
authorized to be borrowed through lease purchase financing agreements, but which are no
longer needed for the purpose(s) for which they were originally approved:

Equipment/capital asset Borrowing Maximum Authorized Department
Amount Term
Heavy Duty Truck $60,000 5 years Harbormaster

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call
Vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00346_04_25_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby establishes, by a two-thirds vote, a Brown
School Improvements Stabilization Fund in accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40,
Section 5B. Said fund shall be utilized in making improvements to the former Brown School for future
general public use, including, but not limited to, the section of the current building that contains the
gymnasium, locker room and bathroom space. Appropriations into the Fund are done by a majority vote
of the City Council, while appropriations out of the Fund require a two-thirds vote of the City Council.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00347_04_25_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

THAT the City Council of the City of Newburyport, at the recommendation of the Mayor, hereby
appropriates $125,000 from Free Cash to the Brown School Improvements Stabilization Fund. In
accordance with Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40, Section 5B, appropriations into a stabilization

fund are done by a majority vote, while appropriations out of a stabilization fund require a two-thirds
vote.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 25, 2022:

Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00348_04_25_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

THAT, $225,000 is appropriated to pay costs of making improvements to the former Brown School for
future general public use, including, but not limited to, the section of the current building that contains
the gymnasium, locker room and bathroom space, including the payment of all costs incidental and
related thereto, and that to meet this appropriation, the Treasurer with the approval of the Mayor, is
authorized to borrow said amount under and pursuant to M.G.L. c. 44, §7(1), or pursuant to any other
enabling authority, and to issue bonds or notes of the City therefor; and that the Mayor and the
Treasurer are authorized to take any other action necessary or convenient to carry out this vote.

Councillor Sharif I. Zeid

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to refer to Budget & Finance and COTW by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor
McCauley. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



Committee Items-May 9, 2022

General Government

In Committee:

e ORDRO00319 02 14 2022 Kelly School Funds Order (COTW)
e ORDRO00340 04 11 2022 Fair Share Resolution (COTW)
e COMMO00402 04 11 2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry



ORDR00319_02_14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 14, 2022

ORDER AMENDING PREVIOUS COUNCIL ORDER IN REGARD TO THE ALLOCATION OF PROCEEDS
FROM THE SALE OF THE MUNICIPAL PROPERTY KNOWN AS THE FORMER ELBRIDGE G. KELLEY
SCHOOL

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

WHEREAS, the Newburyport Youth Services Department was moved to their first independent
operational facility at the former Elbridge G. Kelley School (“Kelley School”), located at 151 High Street,
after it was formally closed by School Committee vote on April 23, 2007; and

WHEREAS, the Newburyport Youth Services Department relocated to the Brown School Site from the
former Kelley School in 2014 and operated there within the gymnasium and the ground floor of the
schoolhouse building, together as the “Newburyport Rec Center” until the building was closed due to the
failed heating system in October 2021; and

WHEREAS, in June 2014, the City Council designated the Kelley School as surplus property including
language stating that the “...proceeds from the sale or lease of the property to be used at the discretion of the
Mayor, for either supplementing the School Department budget or for the purposes of funding capital
improvements required at the Brown School necessary for the conversion of this facility to function (in part)
as the Newburyport Youth Services facility”; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport administration and Director of Newburyport Youth Services have
been conducting efforts towards securing the necessary funding and location for a permanent facility for
the department; and

WHEREAS, the proceeds from the sale of the Kelley School (sold on October 3, 2016 for $750,000) has a
balance of $695,500 (with $54,500 already spent by approval of the City Council on May 13, 2019 for



ORDR00319_02_14 2022
Newburyport High School exterior woodwork), represents available funds that are limited as to use by

the original order language from 2014;

THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED THAT the Council hereby amends that Council Order dated May 19, 2014
relative to the former Kelley School, adopted on June 6, 2014 (a copy of which is attached hereto) to
provide instead that “...the proceeds from sale of the property may be used, at the discretion of the Mayor,

5 56 cuth-Servicesfacility for any and all costs associated with the establishment of a location for
the Newburyport Youth Services [NYS) Department, consistent with its departmental mission.”

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT all other terms of said Original Council Order shall remain unaltered by
this amendment.

Councilor Afroz K. Khan

Councilor Edward C. Cameron, Jr.

In City Council February 14, 2022:
Motion to refer to General Government by Councillor Khan, seconded by Councillor Cameron. Roll call
vote. 8 yes, 3 no (BL, JM, SZ). Motion passes

In City Council April 25, 2022:
Motion to remove, and refer back to General Government and COTW by Councillor Shand, seconded by
Councillor Zeid. Roll call vote. 11 yes. Motion passes.



ORDR00340 04 11 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 11, 2022

Newburyport City Council Resolution in Support of the Fair Share Amendment

WHEREAS, the best way to help working families and build a strong economy for all is to make
sure that we have quality public schools for our children, affordable public higher education, and
a reliable transportation system; and

WHEREAS, as we recover from the pandemic and in the future, new state revenue is necessary
to improve our public schools and pre-K programs; rebuild crumbling roads, bridges, sidewalks,
and bike paths; make high-quality public higher education affordable; and invest in fast and
reliable public transportation; and

WHEREAS, student mental health concerns are on the rise, requiring schools to expend more
resources ensuring the well-being of all students; and

WHEREAS, the numbers of students receiving special education services is growing, requiring
schools to expend more resources ensuring all children can access the curriculum; and

WHEREAS, major investments in public education are needed to help students recover
academically, socially, and emotionally from the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS, tuitions and fees at our public colleges are among the highest in the country,
forcing students to take on enormous debt just to receive a degree; and

WHEREAS, the City of Newburyport’s Capital Improvement Program projects $16,405,947 in
capital expenditures for schools over the next five years; and

WHEREAS, the disrepair of Newburyport’s streets and sidewalk is of concern to our residents
and the City of Newburyport’s Capital Improvement Program projects $14,309,000 in capital
expenditures for road and sidewalk repairs over the next five years; and

WHEREAS, the Massachusetts Department of Revenue estimated in 2019 that the tax increase
would generate $1.9 billion of new revenue and affect just half of one percent of all filers; and

WHEREAS, in June 2021, with a vote of 159 in favor to 41 opposed, the Legislature’s
Constitutional Convention voted to place the Fair Share Amendment on the November 2022
statewide ballot, where it is now set to be decided on by the voters; and



ORDR00340 04 11 2022

THEREFORE, be resolved that the Newburyport City Council supports the proposed Fair Share
Amendment that would create an additional tax of four percentage points on annual income
above one million dollars and dedicate the funds raised by this tax to quality public education,
affordable public colleges and universities, and for the repair and maintenance of roads,
bridges, and public transportation.

Respectfully submitted,

Councillor Edward C. Cameron Jr.

Councillor Jennie L. Donahue

In City Council April 11, 2022:

Motion to refer to General Government and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 4 no (MW, SZ, BL, JM). Motion passes.



COMM402 04 11 2022

Newburyport City Council President
Heather Shand

60 Pleasant St

Newburyport, MA 01950

04 April 2022

Christopher and Renee Heath
12 Cushing Ave
Newburyport, MA 01950

President Shand and Members of the City Council:

| am writing this letter to ask for the assistance of the Council regarding a “Paper Street”
adjacent to my property at 12 Cushing Ave (lot 69-47 on the diagram) and my neighbor’s
property at 10 Cushing Ave (lot 69-49 on the diagram) (owner: Thomas & llene Grady). Several
months ago, | started correspondence with Councillor Christine Wallace of Ward 4 regarding
the process by which a homeowner/s could acquire this type of property. After meeting with
Councillor Wallace and Rich Jones, the City Clerk, it was suggested that we first determine
whether the property in question is owned or not by the City of Newburyport.

My wife and | are merely asking if the City of Newburyport could execute a title search to
determine ownership of the way on Cushing Ave. Once it is determined who the rightful owner
of the way is, we will then move forward or not with the Memorandum from the City Clerk’s
office following the Checklist for Disposition of Municipal Property. | have attached 2 photos to
provide a better idea of the area in question.

Please feel free to contact us at heathrc@msn.com or via cellphone at (503) 735-5470. Thank
you for your assistance with this inquiry.

Sincerely,

Christopher Heath

Christopher Heath
Renee Heath


mailto:heathrc@msn.com

COMM402 04 11 2022



COMM402 04 11 2022



Committee Items-May 9, 2022

Planning & Development

In Committee:

ODNCO00105 02 14 2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses (COTW)
ODNCO046 01 27 2020  Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW)
ORDRO00330 03 28 2022 License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light
ORDRO00341 04 11 2022 Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation



ODNC00105 02 14 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

February 14, 2022

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF THE NEWBURYPORT ZONING
ORDINANCE, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE USES PERMITTED WITHIN THE
NEWBURYPORT BUSINESS PARK

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

THAT Section V-D of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “Table of use regulations” is hereby
amended to read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, with deletions desblestricken-

through-anddnbeld, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE NUM | CON | HSR-A, | R1 | R2 | R3 | B1 B-2 B-3 1-1 1-1B 1-2 M WMD WMU
HSR-B

Community 216 NP NP NP | P NP NP | NP NP NP @ NP NP NP NP NP
center
Boat 701 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
sales/service
storagelrental
Marine 703 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
equipment SP
sales 0
Marine repair 704 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
services spi | spw
Marine 705 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP | NP NP NP
manufacturing spl® | sp9
Shipbuilding/ 706 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
repair SPU | SPU

ODNC00105_02_14 2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses Page 1 of 3



ODNC00105 02 14 2022

Canvas and 707 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP NP NP
canvas spl sp@
products
Seafood 708 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP P SP
handling/ 0 0
distribution
Marine retail 709 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | SP SP NP NP NP NP P P
SP | NP | NP
i)
Indoorrack 711 NP NP NP | NP | NP NP | NP NP NP NP NP NP P P
bBoat storage sp® | spl
Marina and 712 NP NP NP | NP | NP P NP NP NP NP P NP P P
related
NOTES:

(i)

(500" of an existing Qubllc school (Use 202).

1) The planning board shall act as the designated special permit granting authority (SPGA) for this use.

AND FURTHER, THAT Section V-E of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “List of allowable
uses” is hereby amended to. read as follows with respect to the specific uses so noted, with deletions
, and additions double-underlined and in bold:

USE NUM DESCRIPTION

Boat sales-sericerstorage and rental | 701 Boat sales—service—sterage; and
rental.

Indoorrack bBoat storage 711 Indeer-sStorage of boats, including
rack storage

AND FURTHER, THAT Section VII-B of the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance, entitled “Parking
requirements” is hereby amended to read as follows w1th respect to the specific uses so noted, to be
added therein with deletions , and additions double-underlined and in
bold:

USE NUM PARKING REQUIREMENT
Community center 216 1 per 500 square feet of GFA |

ODNCO00105_02_14_2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses Page 2 of 3



ODNC00105 02 14 2022

Councillor Heather L. Shand

Councillor Constance Preston

Councillor Bruce L. Vogel

In City Council February 14, 2022:
Councillor Lane recused. Motion to refer to Planning and Development by Councillor Vogel, seconded by

Councillor Preston. Roll call vote. 7 yes, 3 no (JM, MW, SZ), 1 recused (BL). Motion passes.
In City Council April 11, 2022:

Motion to refer to Planning & Development and COTW by Councillor Cameron, seconded by Councillor
Vogel. Councillor Lane recused. So voted. 1 no (JM), 1 recused (BL).

ODNC00105_02_14 2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses Page 30f 3



ODNC046_01_27 2022

Amendment of the Whole 8-30-2021

Amended from Joint Planning Board & Planning and Development Committee on October 20, 2021 and
P&D committee on November 3, 2021

P&D committee on November 17, 2021

Reconciliation with general law ordinance December 2, 2021
Amended Version Distributed on 2/11/2022

Amended Version Reviewed in Committee on 2/16/2022
Amended Version Distributed on 4/25/2022

Amended Version Reviewed in Committee on 5/2/2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

A ZONING AMENDMENT TO ALLOW SHORT-TERM RENTAL UNITS IN SPECIFIED
DISTRICTS

Be it ordained by the City Council of the City of Newburyport as follows:

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 1 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

THAT the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Newburyport, Massachusetts (the “Zoning Ordinance”) be
amended to msert a new row within Section V-D (Table of use regulations), as follows, with deletions

gk, and additions double-underlined:

o
[
°
N
o
w
E
ki
&
N
o
[°]
o
=
=
<
\=}
=
<
c

|
|

IShort Term Rental

Unit (STRU)

—
=
=
P
O

E
(V2]
i

z
O
2
2
E

P [p0

B
=
Z
O

NP

=

P

[Z

pY

:
|
|
|

(k)

The Zoning Board of Appeals shall be the Special Permit Granting Authority (SPGA) for this

(1)

use in accordance with Section V-G. All STRU special permits shall lapse automatically
after a period of three (3) vears, shall be personal to the applicant, shall not be
transferable, and shall not run with the land. In this context, “personal to the applicant”
means that the special permit shall lapse sooner than the normal three-year duration if
the applicant ceases to have a substantial ownership and use interest, direct or beneficial,
in the STRU.

“P” for this use does not equate simply to Permitted “by-right.” Applicants for a Permit

(m)

to operate a STRU shall submit an online application for a Request for Zoning Review by
the Zoning Administrator. Only upon the approval and issuance of a positive written
Zoning Determination by the Zoning Administrator is this use valid at a given location.
This approval shall lapse annually. An applicant, or abutter within three hundred (300)
feet consistent with MIGL Chapter 40A Section 11, may appeal the Zoning Administrator’s
Determination to the Zoning Board of Appeals via the Appeals process contained within
Section X-H.5 of this Ordinance. Additionally, as further noted in Section V-G, this use
requires the issuance of a valid License from the Licensing Commission pursuant to a
related General Ordinance (Chapter 9, Article XI of the Newburyport Code of Ordinances).

Notwithstanding any conflicting provisions elsewhere in this Zoning Ordinance, including

Section XXI (Plum Island Overlay District), a STRU shall be permitted within the Plum Island
Overlay District, provided such STRU is consistent with the terms of Section V-G.

THAT the Zonmg Ordinance further be amended to insert a new Section V-G, as follows, with deletions

gk, and additions double-underlined:

V-G —RESERMVEBSHORT-TERM RENTAL UNITS.

1. Purposes. The purposes of this Section V-G include:

a. To define short-term rental use and regulate the use of short-terms rentals in the

City;

b. To incorporate responsibly the growth of the so-called home-share industry into

Newburyport’s existing neighborhoods by striking a fair balance between the preservation of

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 2 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

permanent housing, including affordable and moderately priced housing (with or without
deed restrictions), and the flexibility required for residents to benefit from this new industry;

and

c. To ensure that potential negative impacts from the use of residential properties
as STRUs, including, but not limited to, impacts upon public health and fire safety, and due to
increased trash, noise, traffic, and parking, do not create additional adverse impacts on
neighborhood character or property values.

2. Definitions. Except as otherwise specified herein, all terms used in this Section V-G shall
be as defined in 830 CMR 64G.00 (Room Occupancy Excise).

Booking Agent: Any natural person who, or entity that, facilitates reservations or collects
payments for an STRU on behalf of or for an Operator.

Emergency Contact: A natural person who, in addition to the Operator, will be responsible
to receive and act on complaints, problems or emergencies at an STRU.

Enforcement Agent: The person duly appointed by the City of Newburyport to investigate
complaints and issue violation notices pursuant to the provisions of this Section V-G.

Home-Share Rental Unit: An STRU that is the Operator’s Primary Residence and is rented

as an STRU while the Operator is not personally and physically present overnight. The

allowable occupancy of a Home-Share Rental Unit for use as an STRU shall be limited to a
maximum of four (4) bedrooms and a maximum of eight (8) people.

Licensing Board: The Licensing Board of the City of Newburyport.

Limited-Share Rental Unit: An STRU that is the Operator’s Primary Residence, and is rented

as an STRU while the Operator is personally and physically present overnight. Occupancy
of a Limited-Share Rental Unit shall be limited to a maximum of three (3) bedrooms for

guests and a maximum of six (6) guests, and at least one (1) additional bedroom shall be
exclusively used and occupied by the Operator while the STRU is in use by any guests. The

operator and guests shall both have access to the same cooking facilities to be eligible.

Operator: A natural person who is an owner of record of the Residential Unit, or is legally
authorized to act in relation to the STRU as the owner of record. Such owner may be,

without limitation, an individual owner, alone or together with others, a trustee of a trust,

a manager of an LLC, or an officer of a corporation. A natural person legally authorized to
act for the record owner shall be duly designated by the licensing authority as the

responsible party for an STRU. Only one natural person may be an Operator.

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 3 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

Operator’s Agent: Any natural person who or entity that manages an STRU on behalf of an

Operator, including a property manager, property management company, or real estate
agency. Using an agent does not relieve the Operator of any of their duties to comply with

every provision of this Section V-G.

Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit: An STRU that is not the Operator’s Primary Residence but is

located on the same Lot as the Primary Residence of, and is owned by said Operator, and is
rented as an STRU while the Operator is personally and physically present overnight. The
use of an Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit as an STRU shall be allowed in two-family or multi-

family dwellings solely where all dwelling units making up such use are owned by the same,

owner-occupant who also serves as the Operator of the Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit. For

owner-occupied multifamily residential dwellings with three (3) or more dwelling units, in

addition to the Residential Unit in which the Operator resides and uses as a Home Share
and/or Limited-Share Rental Unit, the Operator shall offer only one Owner Adjacent Rental

Unit as an STRU.

Primary Residence: The Residential Unit in which the Operator resides for no fewer than

183 days of every year and at which such residence the Operator holds a valid

Massachusetts Driver’s License or state-issued identification card, registers automobiles
and is registered to vote.

Registration Number: A unique identification number generated by the Licensing Board
for each registered STRU.

Residential Unit: A Residential Unit is a lawful dwelling unit that makes up all or part of the

three (3) following principal residential uses as identified in this Zoning Ordinance: One-
family (Use 101), Two-family (Use 102), Multifamily (Use 103), or such uses if contained

within a mixed-Use structure (Use 405) in which the occupants must all have shared access

to the same primary kitchen facility. For purposes of this Section V-G, the term “Residential
Unit” shall not include any other use under this Zoning Ordinance, including, without

limitation, Hotel, Lodging House, or Bed and Breakfast use.

Short-Term Rental Registry: The database of STRUs located within Newburyport and
maintained by the Licensing Board in coordination with registration or other regulation of

such use by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. The location of STRUs within the City
shall be made public, as may additional information in the Short-Term Rental Registry as

required by law, or otherwise at the reasonable discretion of the Licensing Board.

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 4 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

Short Term Rental Unit (“STRU”): A Residential Unit used for residential occupancy for a

period of fewer than thirty-two (32) consecutive days by a person or persons who do(es)

not reside in the Residential Unit as their primary residence, in exchange for payment or

other consideration. An STRU may or may not be offered or leased through a Booking

Agent, and falls within one of three (3) exclusive categories: Home-Share Rental Unit,

Limited-Share Rental Unit, or Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit. For purposes of this Zoning

Ordinance, STRU use is an accessory use distinct from all other uses, including, without

limitation, Hotel, Lodging House, and Bed and Breakfast use, and no portion of an STRU may
also be classified as Hotel, Lodging House, or Bed and Breakfast use.

Zoning Administrator (ZA). The Zoning Enforcement Officer of the City of Newburyport has

the authority to review a Request for Zoning Review and to issue a Zoning Determination
in accordance with this Section.

3. Specific districts where permitted. STRU use meeting the definition of either Home-

Share Rental Unit, Limited-Share Rental Unit, or Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit may be permitted by
the ZA with the issuance of a positive Zoning determination, solely within those zoning districts so
noted in the Section V-D “Table of use regulations” and may be permitted by special permit from
the Zoning Board of Appeal solely within those zoning districts so noted within said Section V-D,

all in accordance with this Section V-G. All STRU special permits shall lapse automatically after a
eriod of three (3) vears, shall be personal to the applicant, shall not be transferable, and shall

not run with the land. In this context, “personal to the applicant” means that the special permit
shall lapse sooner than the normal three-year duration if the applicant ceases to have a substantial
ownership and use interest, direct or beneficial, in the STRU.

4. Requirements and restrictions. Each STRU shall comply with the following requirements:

a. Application for either a Request for Zoning Review or a Special Permit. Each
application for an STRU Zoning Review and/or special permit shall include all of the following

information, as applicable:

i. Name, address, primary phone number and secondary phone number of both the
Operator and the Emergency Contact, if different;

ii. Evidence that the Operator is the record owner of the STRU (e.g an Assessors
Card), or is legally authorized to act in relation to the STRU as the record owner;

iii. Address of the STRU;

iv. The zoning district(s) of the STRU;

v. STRU category: Limited-Share Rental Unit; Home-Share Rental Unit; or Owner-
Adjacent Unit;

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 5 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

vi. Massachusetts Department of Revenue identification number, if already
obtained;

vii. SurveyandferpletPublic record site plan (e.g. an export from the online municipal
Geographic Information System or “GIS”) that indicates:

1. Existing structure(s) at the property;

2. Location of any proposed STRU; and

3. Off-street (on or off-site) parking area(s) to accommodate all uses of the
property, including the proposed STRU, with documentation of adequate
control over any parking spaces proposed off-site (e.g. lease agreement

easement, etc.);

viii. Interior layout plan(s) (e.g. a marked up Assessors Card with schematic floor plan),

1. The bedroom(s) proposed for use by STRU guests, the Operator, and any
other person occupying the proposed STRU; and

2. The location of kitchen facilities and/or bathrooms for use by occupants;
and

b. Approval Criteria for either a Request for Zoning review or a Special permit.
Following the review procedures listed in section X-H, the Zoning Board of Appeal may
approve an STRU special permit if it determines that the project meets the following criteria
specific to STRUs, and also the special permit criteria of Section X-H.7:

i. The Operator has certified, on and as part of the applicable application form,
under penalty of perjury, that all of the following are true:

1. Except within the Plum Island Overlay District (PIOD), in the case of a Home
Share Rental Unit or Limited Share Rental Unit, the Residential Unit is the
Operator’s Primary Residence, and in the case of the Owner Adjacent
Rental Unit, the STRU is located on the same Lot as the Operator’s Primary
Residence;

A. The Operator has established Primary Residence by submitting to
the Zoning Board of Appeal a certification signed under penalty of
perjury that the Operator either (1) has resided in the Residential
Unit for no fewer than 183 days of the previous year, or (ll) intends
to reside in the Residential Unit for no fewer than 183 days of the
year-long period of registration;

B. Such certification has been accompanied by at least two (2) of the
following documents: evidence of valid voter registration,

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 6 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

evidence of valid motor vehicle registration, a valid driver’s license,
or a valid state-issued identification card;

2. The Operator is the record owner of the Residential Unit offered as an
STRU, or is legally authorized to act in relation to the STRU as the record
owner; and

3. Offering the Residential Unit as an STRU complies with all applicable deed
restrictions, mortgage covenants, condominium bylaws, or other

governing legal documents;

ii.  The Operator has provided their name and contact information (including a
telephone number), and, in the event the Operator is unable to respond in
person to any problems or emergencies that may arise regarding the STRU
when it is being occupied by guests, the name and contact information
(including a telephone number) of the Emergency Contact.

iii. No STRU subject to the application is subject to any outstanding building,

sanitary, zoning, or fire code notices of violation, orders of abatement, stop
work orders, or other any requirements, laws or regulations that concerns the

STRU or may in any manner impede or prohibit the Operator from offering the
Residential Unit as a Short-Term Rental in compliance with this Section V-G,
Article Xl of Chapter 9 of the Newburyport Code, and all permits and approvals
issued thereunder;

iv.  The Operator will make those specific physical improvements within the
structure, or otherwise on the premises, as identified in the drawings
submitted with the special permit application, and as required by the Building
Commissioner, Fire Prevention Officer, Board of Health and/or Zoning
Administrator to achieve compliance with applicable law

v. In the B-2 and B-3 zoning districts, the STRU subject to the application will be
located solely above the first floor of the structure.

vi.  There will be no external, physical evidence of the STRU to differentiate it in
appearance from the single-family, two-family, or multi-family residential
premises in which it is located , nor from other residential properties similarly
situated.

vii.  The STRU will not create excessive noise, fumes, odor, dust, vibration, heat,
glare, or electrical interference.

viii.  The parking requirements for a Short Term Rental Unit shall be in accordance
with the following:

1. Where the existing Residential Use is legally nonconforming as to the
off-street parking requirements of this ordinance, such nonconformity

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 7 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

may be maintained and only the additional parking spaces required for
the STRU guest bedroom(s) need be provided. In such instances no

Special Permit for nonconformities shall be required for the alteration
of said parking count in conjunction with a valid STRU.

2. Within the Plum Island Overlay District (PIOD) no additional off-street
parking shall be required to operate a STRU use.

3. All required parking for STRU use shall be located off-street and on-
site, except that off-site, off-street parking may be allowed in the
Downtown Overlay District as provided under Section VI-A of this
ordinance.

4. An “Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit” shall have one additional parking
space for the STRU use, regardless of the number of guest bedrooms,
in addition to any parking required for the underlying use (including
any legally preexisting parking nonconformity pursuant to subsection
V-G(4)(b)viii(1) above).

5. Fora “Home-Share Rental Unit” no additional parking shall be required
beyond the underlying single-family use (including any legally
preexisting parking nonconformity pursuant to subsection V-

6. A “Limited-Share Rental Unit” shall have one additional parking space
per guest bedroom, in addition to any parking required for the
underlying use (including any legally preexisting parking
nonconformity pursuant to subsection V-G(4)(b)viii(1) above).

ix.  The Operator has demonstrated their ability to comply with all requirements
of this Section V-G.

c. No visible advertising. All forms of display and/or advertising of the STRU use
open to view from outside the lot shall be prohibited

d. Operator mandatory. Only an Operator may offer an STRU for rent.

e. No more than one STRU at once. Exceptin the PIOD, and as is otherwise provided
for Owner-Adjacent Rental Units, no Operator may offer more than one STRU at a time.
Multiple bedrooms within the same dwelling unit may not be listed as separate STRU listings.

f.  No parking variances. Notwithstanding anything in this Zoning Ordinance to the
contrary, variances regarding parking for STRU use are forbidden.

g. Compliance with all applicable laws. The Operator shall comply with all

applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations, including, but not limited to: the Fair
Housing Act, M.G.L .c. 151B and local equivalents and regulations related thereto; fire codes;

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 8 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

health codes; the Commonwealth’s lodging house licensing statutes; Article XI of Chapter 9

of the Newburyport Code; and all other regulations applicable to residential dwellings and
the provision of lodging.

h. Nodiscrimination. The Operator shall not discriminate between or against guests
on the basis of race, color, religious creed, national origin, immigration status, sex, age,
ancestry, sexual orientation, gender identity and expression, marital, family or military status,
or source of income or disability with respect to housing, employment, education, public
accommodations, City services, insurance, banking, credit, and healthcare;

i.  Registration number. The Operator shall include the registration number issued
by the Licensing Board on any listings offering the Residential Unit as an STRU, including by
Booking Agents when their policies so permit, and shall, in all cases, post a sign inside such
Residential Unit providing information on the location of all fire extinguishers, fire exits, and
pull fire alarms in such Residential Unit

j- Occupancy and use limitations.

i. Limited-Share Rental Units:

1. A Limited-Share Rental Unit shall be the Operator’s Primary Residence.

2. There is no limitation on the number of days per vear that an Operator
may make a Limited-Share Rental Unit available for occupancy.

3. Occupancy of a Limited-Share Rental Unit shall be limited to a maximum
of three (3) bedrooms for guests and a maximum of six (6) guests, and at

least one (1) additional bedroom shall be exclusively used and occupied b
the Operator during the pendency of the use by STRU guests.

ii. Home-Share Rental Units:

1. A Home-Share Rental Unit shall be the Operator’s Primary Residence.

2. Except within the PIOD, the total number of days the Home-Share Rental
Unit is occupied when the Operator is not physically present overnight
shall not exceed a total of ninety (88120) days per each calendar year.

3. Occupancy of a Home-Share Rental Unit shall be limited to a maximum of
four (4) bedrooms and a maximum of eight (8) people.

iii. Owner-Adjacent Rental Units:

1. The STRU shall be located on the same lot as the Operator’s Primary
Residence.

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 9 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

2. There is no limitation on the number of days per calendar year that an
Operator may make an Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit available for

occupancy.

3. The use of an Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit as an STRU shall be allowed in

two-family or three-family dwellings solely where all dwelling units making

up such use are owned by the same owner-occupant who also serves as
the Operator of the Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit.

4. Except within the PIOD, for owner-occupied multifamily residential

dwellings with three (3) or more dwelling units, in addition to the

Residential Unit in which the Operator resides and uses as a Home Share

and/or Limited-Share Rental Unit, the Operator shall offer no more than
one (1) Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit as an STRU.

5. Except within the PIOD, the Operator of an Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit
shall be personally and physically present overnight at all times that such

STRU is occupied.

5. Ineligible residential units. Notwithstanding anything in this Zoning Ordinance to the
contrary, the following dwelling units shall be ineligible for STRU accessory use.

a. A dwelling unit that makes up all or part of a residential use as defined under the
Newburyport Zoning Ordinance other than One-family (Use 101), Two-family (Use 102), or

Multifamily (Use 103);

b. A dwelling unit that has been designated as below-market or income-restricted

subject to affordability covenants, or that is otherwise subject to housing or rental assistance
under local, state or federal law, including, without limitation, so-called Section 8 housing;

c. A dwelling unit subject to any requirement of local, state or federal law that
prohibits the leasing or sub-leasing of the unit or use of the unit as an STRU;

d. “In-law apartments” as that term is defined in the Newburyport Zoning Ordinance,
or successor or similar uses, such as so-called accessory dwelling units or secondary dwelling
units; and

e. Campers, trailers, recreational vehicles, mobile homes, tents, lean-tos, or any
other similar space, or structure, whether temporary or permanent.

f. A Residential Unit located within the Smart Growth District.

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 10 of 12



ODNC046_01_27 2022

g. Any portion of a Hotel, Lodging House, or Bed and Breakfast use.

6. Exemptions. The following uses of a Residential Unit shall be exempt from this Section

V-G, to the extent specified:

a. Up to 14 days per calendar year. A resident who rents out all or any portion of
their Primary Residence for a total of no more than fourteen (14) days during a calendar year
is exempted from the Special Permit process set forth herein, but must still comply with any
state law or regulation relative to Short Term Rentals and also submit a certification letter as
required under Section 9-306(f) of the Newburyport Code and obtain a Zoning Determination
indicating that the unit being rented is eligible for such use as a STRU.

b. Residential units contracted for hospital or convalescent stays. The use of a
dwelling unit or portion thereof (1) under a written contract between the owner of such

dwelling unit and a health-care facility, government entity, non-profit organization registered
as a charitable organization with the Secretary of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts or
classified by the United States Internal Revenue Services as a public charity or private
foundation, or (2) for the temporary housing in such unit of natural persons who are being
treated for trauma, injury, or disease, or of their family members; and

c. Residential units used for furnished institutional or business stays: The use of a
dwelling unit or portion thereof under a written contract between the owner of such dwelling
unit and an institution or business, for the temporary housing of employees or other
individuals affiliated with such institutions or business, provided, however, that the minimum
duration of such stay shall be ten (10) days.

7. Exception for Plum Island. STRUs located within the Plum Island Overlay District (PIOD)
shall be subject to this Section V-G, provided, however, that:

a. Such STRUs may be used for any number of days (consecutive or non-

consecutive);

b. Such STRUs need not provide off-street parking in addition to that required for the
Residential Use to which the STRU is an accessory use;

c. An Operator of such STRUs within the PIOD need not meet any Primary Residence
requirement under this Section V-G, and is not limited in the number of STRU’s said Operator
may make available within the PIOD at the same time;

d. The Operator of a Home Share Rental Unit and/or Limited Share Rental Unit within
an owner-occupied multifamily residential dwelling with three (3) or more dwelling units,
shall not be limited in the number of Owner-Adjacent Rental Units they may offer as an STRU;
and

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 11 of 12



ODNCO046_01_27_2022

e. The Operator of an Owner-Adjacent Rental Unit need not be personally and
physically present overnight at all times that such STRU is occupied.

8. Effective Date & Enforcement. The provisions of this Section V-G shall take effect on July
1, 2022, with all provisions fully enforceable beginning, January 1, 2023.

8:9. Severability. The provisions of this section are severable and, in the event that any provision of
this section is determined to be invalid for any reason, the remaining provisions shall remain in full
force and effect.

THAT the Zoning Ordinance be further amended to insert a new row within Section VII-B (parking
requirements), as follows, with deletions } , and additions double-underlined:

1. RESIDENTIAL

USE NUM [PARKING REQUIREMENT
Short Term Rentall 1 See Section V-G(4)(b)(viii) for parking requirements.
Unit —

Councillor James J. McCauley

Councillor Heather L. Shand

STRU Zoning Ordinance Draft 2022-5-2 (with edits made in P&D Committee)

Page 12 of 12



ORDR00330 03 28 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

March 28, 2022

March 24, 2022

THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves and authorizes the Mayor
of the City of Newburyport to enter into a lease with the Friends of Plum Island Light, Inc.
relating to the Lighthouse and surrounding premises located at 263 Northern Boulevard,
Newburyport, MA for a period of ten years commencing on May 1, 2022. Said lease is attached
hereto and incorporated herewith and marked attachment ‘A’.

Councillor McCauley

Councillor Zeid

In City Council March 28, 2022:

Motion to refer to Planning & Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron. So
voted.



IIAIl


ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text

ksullivan
Typewritten Text
"A"



























































ORDR00341_04 11 2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 11, 2022

WHEREAS, a photovoltaic solar electric generating facility has been proposed by a Developer, BWC
Artichoke Reservoir, LLC, to be constructed on privately-owned property consisting of approximately
6.75 acres of land located at 36 Colby Farm Lane, Newburyport, MA, 01950, as more particularly shown
on Assessor's Map 99, Lot 3, and more commonly known as the “Landfill”;

WHEREAS, clause 45 of M.G.L. c. 59, § 5, as affected by Sections 61 and 63 of Chapter 8 of 2021 (“An Act
Creating a Next-Generation Roadmap for Massachusetts Climate Policy”), allows cities and towns to
enter into an agreement for payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) with the owner of a solar or wind powered
system or energy storage system, or a combination of the same;

WHEREAS, it may be in the best interests of the City and the Developer to enter into an agreement
fixing the payments that will be made with respect to all taxable property incorporated within the
project for the term of the agreement; and

WHEREAS, if a PILOT agreement is desired, the municipality is required to act through “its authorized
officer,” which is one given authority by the municipality’s legislative body to negotiate the PILOT
agreement, to include the chief executive officer (CEQO) of the municipality (selectboard, mayor or
manager), or some other combination of municipal officer or officers;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDERED, THAT, the City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby authorizes
the Mayor, acting with the Assessor, Finance Director and Sustainability Director, to negotiate a PILOT
agreement with BWC Artichoke Reservoir, LLC, subject to further approval by the City Council prior to
executing said agreement.

Councillor James J. McCauley



ORDR00341_04 11 2022

In City Council April 11, 2022:
Motion to refer to Planning a& Development by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor Cameron.
So voted.


ksullivan
Typewritten Text


Committee Items-May 9, 2022
Public Safety

In Committee:

APPL00072 04 25 2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime
APPL00073 04 25 2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.
APPT00315_04 25 2022 Chris Charos 10 82™ St.  Harbor Comm. 5/1/2025
APPT00318 04 25 2022 Paul Hogg 4 Coltin Dr. Harbormaster/ Sp. Police Officer 5/1/2025
ORDRO00345 04 25 2022 Intermunicipal Agrmnt. by & b/w Salisbury N. Jetty Dredging Proj.









APPL00073_04_25_20:


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPL00073_04_25_2022

ksullivan
Typewritten Text


























APPT00315_04_25 20


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00315_04_25_2022








APPT00318_04 25 2022


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
APPT00318_04_25_2022








ORDR00345_04_25_2022

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT

IN CITY COUNCIL

ORDERED:

April 25, 2022

The City Council of the City of Newburyport hereby approves the Intermunicipal agreement by and
between Salisbury with respect to a north jetty dredging project. Said agreement is attached hereto and
incorporated herewith and marked exhibit ‘A’.

Councillor Heather S. Shand

In City Council April 25, 2022:

Motion to refer to Public Safety by Councillor Zeid, seconded by Councillor McCauley. Roll call Vote.
11 yes. Motion passes.



INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN
THE CITY OF NEWBURYPORT AND
THE TOWN OF SALISBURY
FOR NORTH JETTY/MERRIMACK RIVER
DREDGING PROJECT

This Intermunicipal Agreement (the “Agreement”), is made and entered into this____ day
of , 2022, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40, Section 4A, by and
between the City of Newburyport, a municipal corporation acting by and through its Mayor,
hereinafter referred to as “Newburyport”, and the Town of Salisbury, a municipal corporation
acting by and through its Board of Selectmen, hereinafter referred to as “Salisbury”, both hereafter

referred to collectively as the “Municipalities”.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Newburyport and Salisbury each have an interest in the North
Jetty/Merrimack River Dredging Project (the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, Newburyport and Salisbury agree to share the costs for design, engineering,
and permitting services for the project as specified herein based on mutual interest in the services
and deliverables; and

WHEREAS, the Municipalities intend to apply for grant funding to perform the
aforementioned dredging through the Massachusetts Dredging Program.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual benefits to be derived

by the parties hereto, the parties agree as follows:

1. Newburyport will contract with GZA Environmental, Inc. (“GZA”) for design,
engineering, and permitting services for the Project. The contract between

Newburyport and GZA is included as Attachment A to this Agreement.



Newburyport and Salisbury agree to share the cost of the work performed by GZA for
design and permitting services as specified in Attachment A. Newburyport shall pay
the contract costs, and be reimbursed by Salisbury in the amount of $20,845.
Newburyport and Salisbury further agree to share the cost of the supplemental
dredging, the price of which is currently to be determined. Should the Municipalities
secure grant funding for the work, Newburyport and Salisbury agree to each pay half
of the difference between the total cost of the work and any grant amount received.
The Municipalities also agree to equally provide any matching funds required for the
grant. Any payment obligations in excess of the grant agreement(s) pursuant to this
Agreement shall be limited to the extent that funds are appropriated therefor. This
Agreement shall not preclude Newburyport or Salisbury from applying for other
funding from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or any other sources. The above
cost sharing may be amended or modified upon the written agreement of both parties.
Newburyport and Salisbury agree to adhere to the guidelines provided by the USACE
204 Beneficial Use Project for 100% sand placement at North Point on Plum Island in

Newburyport, as set forth in the Detailed Project Report and Environmental

Assessment for such project. A-coepy-ofthis-such-reportisincorperated-as
AttachmentB-to-this-Agreement:

The terms of this Agreement shall not become effective until approved by the City
Council and signed by the Mayor of Newburyport and approved by the Board of
Selectmen of the Town of Salisbury. This Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect and shall be binding on the parties for the period of twenty five (25) years from
the date first above written.

This Agreement shall be governed by, construed, and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Municipalities submit to the
jurisdiction of any of its appropriate courts for the adjudication of disputes arising out

of this Agreement.



7. This Agreement, including all documents incorporated herein by reference,
constitutes the entire integrated agreement between the parties with respect to the
matters described. This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, negotiations and
representations, either written or oral, and it shall not be modified or amended except
by a written document executed by the parties hereto.

8. If any provision of this Agreement is declared to be illegal, unenforceable, or void,
then both parties shall be relieved of all obligations under that provision provided,
however, that the remainder of the Agreement shall be enforced to the fullest extent
permitted by law.

9. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be a counterpart original, but all of which together shall constitute one

and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this Agreement have hereto set their hands and

seals on the date and year first above written.

CITY OF NEWBURYPORT TOWN OF SALISBURY
CITY COUNCIL BOARD OF SELECTMEN




MAYOR

806357/NBPT/0001



llAll


ksullivan
Typewritten Text
"A"













ksullivan
Typewritten Text





	AGENDA
	CONSENT AGENDA
	MINUTES_04_21_2022

	MINUTES_04_25_
2022 
	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00074_05_09_2022 12th Annual GNOCA 5K Sunday, Sept. 25th  10am-1pm

	APPL00075_05_09_2022 Hoedl-Bilinski Dinner Sat. Oct. 8th 6-9pm (Tent on 69th St 10/7-10/9)

	
APPL00076_05_09_2022 High St. Mile Sunday, Aug. 7th (YHC) 9-10am  

	TRANSFERS
	TRAN00125_05_09_2022 Health Ins. Stabilization Fund $60K to INS Health Ins. Premiums $60K 

	
TRAN00126_05_09_2022 SUS Solid Waste $50,000 to LGL City Solicitor $50,000
	TRAN00127_05_09_2022 Gen. Fund Free Cash $222,166.68 to
Snow & Ice-Labor $29,559.88 and Snow & Ice-Expenses$192,606.80


	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING

	APPT00319_05_09_2022 Jeevan Kowalski Asst. Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/Special Police Officer
*Re-appointment 5/31/2025

	APPT00320_05_09_2022 Brian Cutler Asst Harbormaster/Shellfish Constable/Special Police Officer 
 *Re-appointment 5/31/2025




	REGULAR AGENDA
	APPOINTMENTS FIRST READING

	APPT00321_05_09_2022 Late File Charles Alovisetti 
Conservation Comm. 6/1/2025

	COMMUNICATIONS
	APPL00077_05_09_2022 Late File Pride in th Port Saturday, June 11th 12-8pm Market St/Bullnose-Inn Street 

	APPOINTMENTS SECOND READING

	APPT00313_04_25_2022 Joe Carper 8 Fruit St.               Cultural Council  4/29/2025


	ORDERS
	ORDR00349_05_09_2022	FY22 Revolving Fund Spending Limit Increase

	ORDR00350_05_09_2022	FY2023 Budget Order
	ORDR00351_05_09_2022 Loan Order $750,000 Bulkhead Project
	ORDR00352_05_09_2022	Licensed Contractor Robert Pike Construction, Inc.
	ORDR00353_05_09_2022	Licensed Contractor Commonwealth and Consulting Co., Inc.
	ORDR00354_05_09_2022 Late File
 FY23 CPC Recommendations 
	ORDR00355_05_09_2022 Late File Loan Order $2,574,000 Bartlet Mall Improvements Project

	ORDR00356_05_09_2022 Late File Loan Order $3,000,000 Market Landing Park Expansion Project


	ORDINANCES
	ODNC102_11_08_2021 2nd Reading Ch. 17 Stormwater Management Revisions

	
ODNC00110_05_09_2022	Updating Departmental Revolving Funds
	ODNC00111_05_09_2022	Amendment Net Zero Energy Public Projects


	COMMITTEE ITEMS
	Budget & Finance

	TRAN00124_04_11_2022 RRFA Sale of Municipal Buildings $30K to NYS Center Schematic Design $30K   (COTW)

	ORDR00344_04_25_2022	Harbormaster Truck Appropriation

	ORDR00346_04_25_2022 Brown School Fund Establishment

	ORDR00347_04_25_2022 Brown School Fund Appropriation

	ORDR00348_04_25_2022 Brown School Loan Order

	General Government
	ORDR00319_02_14_2022 Kelley School Funds Order (COTW)

	ORDR00340_04_11_2022	 Fair Share Resoluti
on   (COTW)
	COMM00402_04_11_2022 12 Cushing Ave Paper St. Inquiry


	Planning & Development
	ODNC00105_02_14_2022 Zoning Amendment Business Park Uses   (COTW) 

	ODNC046_01_27_2020 Zoning Amendment Short Term Rental Unit (STRU) (COTW) 

	ORDR00330_03_28_2022	License Agreement between City and Friends of Plum Island Light

	ORDR00341_04_11_2022 Blue Wave Solar Pilot Negotiation 	


	Public Safety
	APPL00072_04_25_2022 Block Party 8/4/25 (YHC) 6pm-10pm Temple St. b/w Federal & Lime

	APPL00073_04_25_2022 Olive's Backyard Artisans Market 7/16/22 10am-3pm 341 High St.

	APPT00315_04_25_2022 Chris Charos Harbor Comm.	   5/1/2025
	APPT00318_04_25_2022 Paul Hogg Harbormaster/Sp. Police Officer  5/1/2025

	Intermunicipal Agreement by & between Salisbury North Jetty  Dredging Project 






